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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE

NOTICE OF MEETING
The twentieth Annual General Meeting of the Yarra Junior Football League will be held at Bulleen Park on
Wednesday 23 November 2016 at 7.30pm

BUSINESS
To confirm the Minutes of the nineteenth Annual General Meeting held on 25 November 2015; to receive
and consider the twentieth YJFL Annual Report and Financial Statement, Election of Office Bearers,
Statement of Rules and By Law Changes, General Business.

YJFL OFFICE BEARERS - SEASON 2016

President

Vice President, Board Member — Umpires
Vice President, Board Member — Conduct
Board Member - Footballl

Board Member - Club Relations

Board Member - Sponsorship

Board Member — Club Relations

Board Member — Female Football

Mr P Haddad
Mr | Gray

Ms L Langley
Mr D Miller
Mr A Vickery
Mr P Norris
Mr W Slattery
Mr J Hooper

CLUB - DIRECTORS

Ashburton United JFC
Balwyn JFC

Banyule JFC

Beverley Hills JFC
Blackburn JFC
Boroondara Hawks JFC
Brunswick JFC

Bulleen Templestowe District JFC
Bundoora JFC
Camberwell JFC
Canterbury JFC

Carlton JFC

Doncaster JFC

Fitzroy JFC

Glen Iris JFC

Greythorn FC
Hawthorn Citizens JFC
Heidelberg JFC
Ivanhoe JFC

Kew JFC

Kew Rovers FC
Macleod JFC

North Brunswick JFC
Parade St Damians
Park Orchards North Ringwood Parish JFC
Parkside JFC

Preston Bullants JFC
Richmond JFC

St Mary’s Greensborough JFC
South Yarra JFC

Surrey Park JFC
Templestowe
Warrandyte JFC
Whitehorse Colts JFC

Ms C Arazi

Mr A Wells

Mr G Simpson
Mr A Caldwell
Mr C Smith

Mr N Bowman
Mr R McKenzie
Mr D Sticca

Mr S Watt

Mr G Jackson
Mr P Townsend
Mr P Behrendorff
Mr C Hatwell

Mr P Murdoch
Mr S Montgomery
Mr R Martin

Mr S Russell

Mr C Hayes

Mr A Roberts
Ms G Brown, Mr G Rithven
Mr A Kift

Mr R Corelli

Mr G Wannis

Mr J Marrone
Mr M Powell

Mr T Carrigg

Mr W Malkoun
Mr L Mosely

Mr G Costello
Mr O Pearse

Mr R Sutherland
Mr A Harrowell
Mr J Vaughan
Mr A Bertacco
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE

LEAGUE PATRON
Mr David Parkin

INDEPENDENT TRIBUNAL CHAIRMAN
Mr M. Matheou

CONDUCT INVESTIGATION TRIBUNAL CHAIRMAN
Mr W. Tyrrell

JUDICIAL PANEL
S Ballard, R Caplikas, T Cleary, L Cronin, N Cust, G Laurie, M Moran, T Murray, J Urwin

REPRESENTATIVE TEAM COACHES
Anthony Phillips, Michael Wigg, Joe Mezgec, Mike Casabene, Jeff Hooper, Maddy Haydar,
Sarah Perkins, Ben Friggi, Darren Moulder, David Miller, Rick Daniels

UMPIRES MANAGER
Mr. David Hannan

LIFE MEMBERS

Mr S Arnold Mr L Bale Mr A Beames Mr L Berner

Mr C Blain Mr J Broadford Mr D Boyd Mr K Bursill

Mr D Charter Mr T Cleary Mr A Connolly Mr N Cust

Mr R Digney (dec) Mr D Doherty Mr D Dozzi Mr J Edwards

Mr L Fehr Mr B Frayne Mrs S Frayne Mr S Gitsos (dec)

Mr J Gnatt Mr A Grace Mr T Gray (dec) Mr | Gray

Mr P Haddad Mr P Hansen Mr J Hunter Mr R Ibbott

Mr C Jackson Mr J Jenkins (dec) Mr R Johnston Mrs W Johnston

Mr W Johnston (dec)  Mr R Langdon Mr R Leahy Mr P Mannes

Mr | Marsden Mr M Matheou Mr G Mathews Mr R Metcalf

Mr A Mills Mr D Mongan Mr M Moran Mr R Morrison

Mr L Newham (dec) Mr L Quarrel Mr D Ramsay

Mr R Rennison Mr L Robertson Mr G Rowland Mr J Rudland

Mrs M.Seaburgh (dec) Mr P Smyth Mr S Stevens Mr J Tasker

Mr J Tyrrell Mr W Tyrrell Mr W Urwin Mr W Wallace

Mr J Webb Mr D White Mr K Wright (dec) Mr D Wyatt
LEAGUE STAFF

General Manager — Peter Nicholls
Football Operations Manager — Shaun Dowling
Finance Manager — Michelle Pantano
Football Operations Assistant — Joe Crabtree
Female Football Assistant — Charlotte Mahoney

P O Box 434 Bulleen Plaza 3105 Email: admin@yarrajfl.org.au
Phone: (03) 9850 6615 Fax: (03) 9850 7141 Web Site Address: www.yarrajfl.org.au
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2016 - 20 YEAR ANNIVERSARY OF THE YJFL

2016 saw the Yarra Junior Football League
(YJFL) turn twenty years old. In 1997 two local
small local junior Leagues , the Doncaster District
Junior Football League and the Hawthorn District
Junior Football League, had decided to join
forces in the interests of providing more
competitive football through graded competitions
across all age groups. Representatives of both
leagues met throughout the 1996 season and
established rules and guiding principles for the
new League. After much discussion, it was
decided that the common border between the two
leagues was the Yarra River, so the decision was
made to name the new league the Yarra Junior
Football League.

In the first season twenty-five clubs were
represented, with ten from the Hawthorn league
and fifteen from the Doncaster league. Of those
clubs, twenty-three remain with the YJFL today.
Foundation clubs who still remain are Balwyn,
Banyule, Beverley Hills, Bulleen Templestowe,
Bundoora, Camberwell, Canterbury, Doncaster,
Fitzroy, Greythorn, Hawthorn Citizens, lvanhoe,
Kew Comets, Kew Rovers, Macleod, Park
Orchards, Richmond, Parade St Damians
(formerly St Damians), St Marys, Surrey Park,
Templestowe (formerly Doncaster Heights),
Warrandyte and Whitehorse Colts (formerly SFX
Whitehorse Colts). New clubs that have entered
the YJFL since that first season in 1997 include
Ashburton, Boroondara Hawks, Brunswick, Glen
Iris, North Brunswick, Parkside, Preston Bullants
and this season Carlton and South Yarra. The
YJFL has also hosted other clubs over the twenty
years including Bayswater, Blackburn, Chirnside
Park, East Brighton Vampires, Eltham, Eastern
Devils, East Malvern, Emmaus, Healesville,
Highett, Montmorency and St Peters.

One hundred and eighty teams took the field in

1997 a far cry from this season’s four hundred
and forty eight. There were 4628 registered
players in the first year, which has grown to 9850
in 2016. The original Executive Management
Group (Board) of eight was headed by Mr Steve
Stevens as President and included today’s
President Mr Peter Haddad. Administration of
the League was carried out by Mr David Boyd,
with current General Manager Mr Peter Nicholls
as his assistant.

For twenty years the YJFL has provided an
opportunity for boys and girls of the region to play
Australian Rules football in well organised and
graded competitions. While a small proportion
has gone on to play professional football in the
AFL, countless others have enjoyed developing
their skills, playing football at a level
commensurate with their abilities, and creating
life long friendships. A great achievement in the
past six years has been the introduction of girls
only competitions which has provided an
opportunity for girls to play football at their level,
and contribute to the exciting development of
female football in Australia. In the first season in
2011 the YJFL had twelve girls teams, and in
2016 there were fifty-three girls teams across
four age groups. With the introduction of the AFL
womens competition in 2017 and the League’s
introduction of a broader range of age groups
there is no doubt the growth in girls football will
continue to accelerate over the next few seasons.

There have been many people who have
contributed in so many ways over the past twenty
years to making the League what it is today. The
Board of the YJFL would like to thank everyone
who has contributed, most of them on a
volunteer basis, towards assisting the young
people of our region to enjoy pursuing this great
game of ours.
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FROM THE PRESIDENT

GROWTH IN 2016

Another record was created with the fielding of four
hundred and forty eight teams in the League in
2016, up from four hundred and fourteen in 2015, or
an increase of 9.2%. The growth was mainly due to
an increase in the number of girls teams from thirty-
eight to fifty-three, the growing popularity of the Under
8 competition which had begun in 2015 and increased
from thirty-five in 2015 to fifty-one in 2016, and a very
high entry of Colts teams in 2016 of forty-two, up from
thirty in 2015.

FINALS

Finals were conducted over the last three weeks of
August and the League is grateful for the efforts of
those clubs which nominate their venues for finals
Once again we thank the committee of the
Manningham Cobras Football Club, with whom the
YJFL has a partnership, for assisting us with the use
of their ground at Koonung Park for the three weeks
of the finals series.

It was pleasing to see thirty-two clubs participate in
finals, and on Grand Final Day thirty clubs were
represented in the thirty-eight grand finals with
twenty winning at least one premiership. Clubs
who won multiple premierships were Kew Comets
(6), St Marys (5), Ashburton (4), Fitzroy (3) and
Park Orchards, Bulleen Templestowe and lvanhoe
two each. Congratulations to all the teams that
appeared in finals which is a great experience for
the players.

REPRESENTATIVE FOOTBALL

Again in 2016 the League set out to ensure that
players across the League had the opportunity to
play representative football to the fullest extent
possible.

AFL Victoria Metropolitan Junior Championships

In another hugely successful year the YJFL took out
three of the five Metro Junior Championship titles
on offer, with the Under 14 Division 1 team under
coach Joe Mezgec, the Under 14 Dvision 2 team
coached by Mike Casabene, and the Under 15 Girls
team coached by Jeff Hooper all being successful.
The Under 15 Division 1 team coached by Anthony
Phillips, and the Under 15 Division 2 team coached
by Michael Wigg also performed very well although
they narrowly missed out on their grand finals. In
order to provide a more meaningful competition in
the Under 15 Girls, this season the YJFL fielded
three teams and Jeff Hooper was well supported by

the coaches of the other two teams in Sarah
Perkins and Maddy Haydar.

The continued success of our Championship
teams can be attributed to the work of the
coaches, their many support staff, the very keen
and skilful players and the parents of the players
who give the program their full support.

Under 13 Interleague Carnival

This season there was a slight change to the Under
13 Carnival on the Sunday of the Queens Birthday
weekend with Division One featuring the YJFL, the
South Metro JFL and for the first time the Eastern
FL, and Division 2 featuring the YJFL, the South
Metro JFL and the South East Juniors. A great day
was had by all at a terrific venue in Centenary Park,
East Bentleigh which was hosted by the South
Metro Junior Football League.

Our teams each had one win out of their two
matches but were both soundly beaten by South
Metro who won both divisions this season. A big
thank you to our two coaches, Ben Friggi and
Darren Moulder, and all of their assistants for the
time and effort they put into making the Under 13
program a success. Also to Joe Mezgec, our Junior
Development Officer, who is meticulous in ensuring
the YJFL is always well prepared for this event.

Under 16 Representative Team versus NEMJFA
(Adelaide)

Following the successful visit of a YJFL
representative Under 16 team to Adelaide in 2015,
the North Eastern Metropolitan Junior Football
Association in Adelaide made the trip this year to play
the YJFL in the July school holidays.

The staff and players from Adelaide enjoyed their
weekend in Melbourne and, although the YJFL
team came out victorious this year, a terrific time
was had by all at the match and at the dinner for
all players and officials. We look forward to this
friendly rivalry continuing over many years.

Youth Girls Intraleague Representative Match

This season saw a representative match between
two teams of YJFL Youth Girls (Under 18) players as
a curtain raiser to the Under 16 match against the
touring Adelaide team as mentioned above. The
match was played in terrific spirit and showcased the
ever increasing standard of football played in the
female competitions of the YJFL.
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FROM THE PRESIDENT

Colts Team of the Year versus South Metro
Junior Football League

After the fantastic game of football played at
Bulleen Park between the two Leagues at the end
of the 2015 season, there was much anticipation
about the return match at Moorleigh Reserve, East
Bentleigh, on the Sunday after the YJFL Grand
Finals. In another great exhibition of junior football,
the YJFL boys proved too strong and led all day to
run away with a very impressive victory.

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS

For the third year the YJFL has undertaken
Summer Development Programs for the younger
age groups in the League. In excess of 500 boys
and girls participated in a six session skills program.
This initiative is aimed at providing all players an
opportunity to develop their skills regardless of their
abilities.

LEAGUE PATRON

Mr David Parkin OAM has been the Patron of the
Yarra Junior Football League since 2001. Despite
his many commitments in the world of football
David has always found time for the Yarra Junior
Football League and each year has addressed a
new bunch of Under 8 and Under 9 coaches,
imparting his wisdom about coaching at the
youngest of age groups. He also has attended and
spoken at countless Presentation Nights, Grand
Final Breakfasts and League meetings for which the
League will be eternally grateful.

In recognition of his outstanding service, the Board of
the YJFL has great pleasure in inducting David Parkin
OAM as a Life Member of the League

THE BOARD

| am very grateful for the support of my fellow Board
members all of whom give gererously of their time
and professionalism to ensure that we uphold the
YJFL’s reputation within the community.

UMPIRES

With three hundred and sixty-five registered
umpires in 2016, the interest in umpiring in the
YJFL continues to flourish. Umpires Manager
David Hannan and his team operate two training
venues at Bulleen and Ashburton and their
commitment to ensuring about 160 games per
weekend are covered with well trained umpires is
very strong. This season a third school based
academy was established at Genazzano Girls

College and it was pleasing to see about twenty girls
graduating to umpire in the YJFL this season. The
Academies at Camberwell Grammar and lvanhoe
Grammar also continued and provided opportunities
for young people at those skills to get a taste for
umpiring and go on to umpire some matches in the
YJFL. The numbers of young umpires coming through
is very encouraging for the future of YJFL umpiring.

PRESENTATION NIGHT

The Annual Presentation Night was again held at
The Centre Ivanhoe with over 800 people attending
each session. The captains of the YJFL
representative teams were again the highlight as
they called the top vote getters in each section to the
stage to receive their awards. The winner of the
Northern Knights Rising Star award was Adam
Carafa of Banyule, while the Oakleigh Chargers
Player of the Year went to Matthew Rowell of
Boroondara Hawks. For the first time the YJFL
selected a Youth Girls Team of the Year as well as
the traditional Colts Team of the Year, with each
member of the teams receiving a framed team.
Congratulations to all the young people who received
awards or certificates of achievement for their efforts
during the season.

COLTS GRAND FINAL BREAKFAST

This season the the traditional Colts Grand Final
Breakfast on the morning of the YJFL Grand Finals
was held at the League Headquarters at Bulleen
Park. Over 150 people were in attendance including
two mayors, Council representatives, TAC Cup and
AFL Victoria represntatives and sponsors. MC Tony
Wilson kept the crowd amused with interviews with
the Colts coaches and umpires, and also with our
special guest Jamie McMillan of North Melbourne
(formerly of the Camberwell Junior Football Club). A
big thanks goes to all the clubs who supported this
event and to the club officals, players and umpires
who attended.

CONDUCT

In general the conduct of the players and officials of
the YJFL is very good, however, there are still
occasions where people forget that there are certain
standards of sportsmanship and good conduct that
are expected from everyone involved in the League.

In 2016 there were thirteen reports considered by the
Independent Tribunal and four Conduct Investigation
Tribunal hearings. | would like to thank Mr Mathew
Matheou, Independent Tribunal Chairman, and Mr
Wally Tyrrell, Conduct Investigation Tribunal
Chairman for giving up their time to assist the
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FROM THE PRESIDENT

League in dealing with the conduct matters that
arose. Also special thanks to the various Tribunal
members who assisted during the year.

FEMALE FOOTBALL

All of the teams from other Leagues that had been
participating in the YJFL for the past five years
returned to their home Leagues for the
commencement of the 2016 season with the
exception of Blackburn, so we bid goodbye to
Chirnside Park, East Brighton, East Malvern,
Highett, Seville and St Peters from the previous
season. The Girls competitions continued to grow
with eleven Under 12 teams, fourteen Under 15
teams and fourteen Under 18 teams fielded in
2015. Clubs who had not entered Girls teams
before were Parkside, Richmond, Surrey Park,
Templestowe and Beverley Hills and it is exciting
to know that at least six other clubs are keen to
make their first venture into female football in
2017.

LEAGUE MANAGEMENT

Once again | would like to thank Peter Nicholls
(General Manager) and Shaun Dowling (Football
Operations Manager) for the many hours they
work to ensure our competitions are successfully
run, and for the support they give to the Board to
enable the YJFL to provide the best, and largest,
junior football competition in Australia.

As the League grows larger and more complex they
have an unenviable task in managing it, and | am
sure their efforts are appreciated by everyone
associated with the League. This season saw two
additional part time staff employed to assist with the
workload, and | would like to thank our two new staff
members in Joe Crabtree, Football Operations, and
Charlotte Mahoney, Female Football, for their
contributions, and for becoming valuable members
of the YJFL team.

The management of the finances of the League has
become a huge job over the years, and the League
is indebted to Ms Michelle Pantano for her diligent
and careful management of the League’s income
and expenditure. Michelle has, like all of the YJFL
staff, a love of the YJFL and so puts in effort above
and beyond the call of duty.

VALE
It is with regret we note the passing of the former

Hawthorn District Junior Football League
President and Life Member Terry Gray.

Also, we were deeply saddened earlier this year
with the sudden death of a sixteen year old
player, Christos Denny, from North Brunswick
Junior Football Club.

Our condolences are extended to both families.
BUSINESS PARTNERS

The League is grateful to the following business

partners who supported us this year:

+ Globall Sports, Blue Gum and TLA Worldwide
as our licenced apparel providers

« Camp Australia for their support of our AFL
Victoria Metropolitan Junior Championship
teams, and the Under 8 and Under 9 Round
Robin days

+ A Grade Club Supplies and Sherrin for their
provision of footballs and other equipment

« SEDA Group for their support of the Under 8
and Under 9 Round Robin days

+ Colbrow Medics for their support of the League
and the provision of qualified medics at YJFL
events

The continuing support of these organisations is
very much appreciated.

THANKS

As always, the many hundreds of volunteers and
parents in all of our clubs have done an
outstanding job in doing the necessary work
every week throughout the football season to
ensure our teams can play in a safe and
enjoyable environment. Many thanks to all those
who have acted as officials and helpers or just
supported their sons and daughters in their
football activities.

I would also like to thank all the players of the
League for their participation and endeavour to
play our great game to the best of their abilities.
To those who have finished their final year in
Colts or Girls Under 18’s, | hope you continue on
with your football into senior ranks, and wish you
all the best for the future.

Finally, on behalf of the Board and staff of the
Yarra Junior Football League | would like extend
best wishes to everyone in the YJFL community
for Christmas and the holiday season, and we
look forward to another successful season in
2017.

Peter Haddad
President
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YJFL CLUBS/TEAMS 2016 ATTACHMENT A

CLUBS Under Colts | Youth| U/15 | UM2 | U/10 | Total | Total
Girls | Girls | Girls | Girls | 2016 | 2015

Ashburton 4 5 3 3 3 3 1 3 0 0

Balwyn 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 8
Banyule 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 2 0 1 1 0 17 16
Beverley Hills 1 2 2 1 1 1 2 0 1 1 1 0 0 13 12
Blackburn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 1 5 3
Boroondara Hawks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 5 3
Brunswick 2 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 12 9
Bulleen/Temp. 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 14 14
Bundoora 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 6 6
Camberwell 3 4 3 3 2 2 1 2 2 0 1 0 0 23 21
Canterbury 3 2 2 2 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 14
Carlton 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Chirnside Park 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Doncaster 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 9 7
East Brighton Vampires 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
East Malvern 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Fitzroy 0 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 8 1 1 1 1 24 22
Glen Iris 4 4 3 2 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 0 25 23
Greythorn 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 7 9
Hawthorn Cits. 3 2 3 3 3 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 19
Heidelberg 1 2 1 2 2 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 12 10
Highett 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Ivanhoe 0 1 2 2 2 1 1 2 3 1 1 0 0 16 17
Kew 5 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 0 0 1 2 1 26 20
Kew Rovers 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 10 12
Macleod 2 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 7 8
North Brunswick 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 4 4
Parade St Damians 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 2 1 0 0 0 7 6
Park Orchards 3 2 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 18 18
Parkside 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 0 1 1 0 13 12
Preston Bullants 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 11 9
Richmond 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 2 1 1 15

Seville Ranges 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
South Yarra 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
St Marys 0 4 2 2 2 3 2 2 8 1 3 1 0 25 24
St Peters 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Surrey Park 3 2 2 1 2 2 2 1 2 0 1 1 0 19 16
Templestowe 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 9 8
Warrandyte 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 9 9
Whitehorse Colts 0 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 2 1 1 0 14 13
Total 51 59 51 48 M 38 37 29 42 12 21 15 4 448 414
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PLAYER REGISTRATIONS - 2016 ATTACHMENT B
PLAYERS

2016 (Incl. Girls) 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014
Ashburton 672 62 621 663 32 28 29
Balwyn 168 1 175 217 8 8 10
Banyule 380 52 334 336 17 16 15
Beverley Hills 317 48 267 289 13 12 12
Blackburn 93 93 55 44 5 8 2
Boroondara Hawks 155 0 93 64 5 3 2
Brunswick 263 27 202 159 12 9 7
Bulleen Temp. 299 61 294 288 14 14 13
Bundoora 123 1 127 177 6 6 8
Camberwell 510 26 485 484 23 21 20
Canterbury 243 1 266 265 13 14 12
Doncaster 215 & 174 175 9 7 7
Fitzroy 559 98 534 552 24 22 22
Glen Iris 588 97 511 531 25 23 21
Greythorn 164 1 178 173 7 9 8
Hawthorn Cits. 405 2 400 414 18 19 18
Heidelberg 253 2 224 263 12 10 12
Ivanhoe 395 56 391 381 16 17 17
Kew Comets 495 83 408 409 26 20 18
Kew Rovers 218 58 234 270 10 12 12
Macleod 144 4 178 180 7 8
North Brunswick 106 1 89 93 4 4 4
Parade St Damians 144 17 146 148 7 6 6
Park Orchards 376 0 361 395 18 18 17
Parkside 287 44 254 246 13 12 10
Preston Bullants 251 3 231 218 11 9 8
Richmond 88Y 92 176 185 15 8 7
South Yarra 13 1 0 0 1 0 0
St Marys 585 106 518 537 25 24 25
Surrey Park 414 56 343 Bil5 19 16 14
Templestowe 219 24 169 139 9 8 6
Warrandyte 198 2 193 216 9 9 10
Whitehorse Colts 320 78 318 317 14 13 13
TOTALS: 9861 1195 9086 9231 448 414 397

M ANNUAL REPORT 2016

11



LADDERS AFTER FINAL ROUND 2016 ATTACHMENT C

Under 11 Gold Under 11 Red
ARG G C GG
1 Kew Comets 1 15 13 2 0 0 0 606 210 28857 52 1 Bundoora 50 0 731 341 214.37
2 Camberwell 1 15 12 2 1 0 0 834 319 26144 50 2 Brunswick 15 9 6 0 0 0 660 321 20561 36
3 Macleod 15 12 3 0 0 0 669 447 14966 48 3 CanterburyR 15 8 7 0 0 0 512 334 15329 32
4 Canterbury B 15 7 8 0 0 0 449 486 9239 28 4 Kew Comets?2 15 7 8 0 0 0 458 499 9178 28
5 BalwynB 15 8 0 0 0 426 505 8436 28 5 ParadeStDamians 15 2 13 0 0 0 113 947 1193 8
6 GlenlisV 15 8 1 0 0 429 443 9684 26 6 Kew Comets3 15 1 14 0 0 0 197 662 2976 4
7 GlenlisN 15 510 0 0 0 346 629 5501 20
8 BalwynY 15 3 9 3 0 0 337 686 4913 18  Under 12 Gold

[Posteam P W LD/ BIFF| P A% i)
Under 11 Brown 1 Heidelberg Y 15 11 4 0 0 0 704 363 193.94 44
2 Templestowe 15 11 4 0 0 0 673 392 17168 44
1 Ivanhoe W 15 12 3 0 0 0 469 249 18835 48 3  SurreyParkB 15 11 4 0 0 0 725 429 169.00 44
2 StMarysB 15 11 4 0 0 1 550 313 17572 44 4 Park Orchards R 15 10 5 0 0 0 645 472 13665 40
3 Ashburton R 15 9 5 1 0 0 566 386 14663 38 5 HawthomCitizens 15 10 5 0 0 0 469 375 12507 40
4 Camberwell 2 5 9 6 0 0 0 500 556 89.93 36 6 GlenlrisN 15 9 6 0 0 0 541 493 109.74 36
5  Kew Rovers B 15 6 9 0 0 0 325 598 5435 24 7 AshburtonR 15 7 8 0 0 0 383 499 7675 28
6 Fitzroy 1 15 510 0 0 0 322 386 8342 20 8 Parkside 15 510 0 0 0 373 658 56.69 20
7 Beverley Hills 15 312 0 0 0 358 503 7117 12 9 Camberwell 1 15 4 11 0 0 0 434 687 6317 16
8  Heidelberg Y 15 2 12 1 0 0 363 508 7146 10 10 Fitzroy 1 15 4 11 0 0 0 347 636 5456 16
Under 11 Green Under 12 Brown
ﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬂﬂ@ [PosTeam  P/W| LID|BIFF| F Al %JPts
1 Greythorn 2 1 0 0 745 363 20523 1 StMarysB 15 11 4 0 0 0 547 317 17256 44
2 Warrandyte 15 10 4 1 0 0 445 311 14309 42 2 Kew Comets 1 15 9 6 0 0 0 797 403 197.77 36
3 Doncaster 1510 5 0 0 0 637 336 18958 40 3 BuleenTemplestowe 15 9 6 0 0 0 607 427 14215 36
4 Park Orchards R 15 8 7 0 0 0 551 480 11479 32 4 HawthomCitizensN 15 9 6 0 0 0 681 510 13353 36
5 Fitzroy 2 15 8 7 0 0 0 526 605 8694 32 5 AshburtonG 5 9 6 0 0 0 546 570 9579 36
6 Hawthom CitzensSB 14 6 8 0 0 0 384 449 8552 24 6 Fitzroy2 15 6 9 0 0 0 417 599 69.62 24
7 Camberwell 3 15 5 9 1 0 0 480 577 8319 22 7 Balwyn 15 510 0 0 0 425 816 5208 20
8  Templestowe 4 5 9 0 0 0 278 514 5409 20 8 Whitehorse Colts 15 3 12 0 0 0 462 724 6381 12
9 Surrey Park B 15 510 0 0 0 396 522 7586 20
10 Hawthorn Citizens C 15 4 11 0 0 0 342 685 49.93 16 Under 12 Green

mlﬂﬂlﬂﬂm@
Under 11 Blue 1 Banyule 1510 5 0 0 0 525 466 112.66
[PosTeam P |[W|L|D/BJFF| F| A| % |pts JEEPRRETIETEIL 159 6 0 0 0 616 542 11365 36
1 Park Orchards B 15 13 2 0 0 0 618 214 28879 52 3  Doncaster 15 8 6 1 0 0 414 325 127.38 34
2 Whitehorse Colts 15 11 4 0 0 0 524 378 13862 44 4 Canterbury B 15 8 6 1 0 0 598 471 12696 34
3 Banyule M 15 9 6 0 0 0 473 493 9594 36 5 Preston Bullants 15 7 8 0 0 0 490 505 97.03 28
4 Richmond 15 8 7 0 0 0 450 381 11841 32 6 Ivanhoe W 15 213 0 0 0 311 665 4677 8
5 Parkside 15 6 9 0 0 0 285 331 8610 24
6  Preston Bullants 15 6 9 0 0 0 347 444 7815 24 Under 12 Blue
7 Ashburton G 15 4 11 0 0 0 406 5% 6812 16 [ERCLAEIRDEEEEREEAD
8 Hawthom CitzensDP 15 4 11 0 0 0 321 477 6730 16 1 GreythomR 14 9 5 0 1 0 440 363 12121 36

2 Kew Rovers 15 9 6 0 0 0 618 462 13377 36
Under 11 Black 3 Ashburton B 15 9 6 0 0 0 712 625 113.92 36
[PosTeam P |W|L|D[B[FF| F| A| % [Pts [EERRNIEIIY 15 8 7 0 0 0 550 442 12443 32
1 BulleenTemplestowe 15 14 1 0 0 0 756 280 270.00 56 5 Brunswick 157 7 1 0 0 343 404 8490 30
2 Ivanhoe B 15 9 6 0 0 0 479 387 12377 36 6 Park Orchards B 14 7 7 0 1 0 430 333 12913 28
3 North Brunswick 15 9 6 0 0 0 370 361 10249 36 7 Camberwell 2 15 7 8 0 0 0 506 465 10882 28
4 Fitzroy 3 15 8 7 0 0 0 515 419 12291 32 8 Warrandyte 15 7 8 0 0 0 505 612 8252 28
5 Ashburton B 15 7 8 0 0 0 457 509 8978 28 9 GlenlisG 15 6 9 0 0 0 375 647 57.96 24
6 StMarysW 15 6 9 0 0 0 323 418 7727 24 10 Beverley Hills 15 5 10 0 0 0 437 548 7974 20
7 Banyule C 15 4 11 0 0 0 417 647 6445 16
8  Heidelberg B 15 4 11 0 0 0 293 503 5825 16
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LADDERS AFTER FINAL ROUND 2016

Under 12 Black

1 Kew Comets 2 13 9 3 1 2 0 692 274 25255 38
2 Ivanhoe B 13 6 7 0 2 0 411 492 8354 24
3 GlenlrisH 14 6 8 0 1 0 388 493 7870 24
4 Heidelberg B 13 5 8 0 2 0 469 499 9399 20
5  Bundoora 13 5 8 0 2 0 460 527 8729 20
6 Hawthorn CitizensRAS 13 4 9 0 2 0 293 536 54.66 16
7 StMarys W 13 2 11 0 2 0 245 531 4614 8
Under 12 Girls Gold
S T3 ) O NG AV
1 Kew Comets 15 14 1 0 0 0 604 182 331.87

2 Blackburn 15 12 3 0 0 1 569 191 297.91 48
3 Banyule 15 8 6 1 0 0 464 247 18785 34
4 GlenlrisH 15 8 7 0 0 1 429 300 143.00 32
5  Whitehorse Colts 15 7 7 1 0 1 348 461 7549 30
6 Bulleen Templestowe 15 0 13 2 0 0 216 816 2647 4

Under 12 Girls Brown

IEIBEII!HE
1 Parkside 14 12 2 0 1 0 633 185 342.16

2 Richmond 14 9 5 0 1 0 467 181 258.01 36
3 Surrey Park 13 7 6 0 2 1 404 271 149.08 28
4 Fitzroy 14 7 6 1 1 0 38 234 164.96 30
5  Kew Rovers 14 7 7 0 1 0 391 244 160.25 28
6 StMarys 14 5 9 0 1 1 266 357 7451 20
7 Templestowe 13 4 9 0 2 0 220 554 3971 16
8  Kew Comets 2 14 4 10 0 1 0 322 468 68.80 16
9 GlenlrisA 12 1 11 0 2 0 53 85 627 4

Under 13 Gold

[PosTeam P W|LID[BFF| F| Al %P
1 Glenlis G 15 15 0 0 0 0 956 205 466.34 60
2 Hawthorn Citizens D 15 12 3 0 0 0 994 344 2838.95 48
3 Fitzroy 1 15 10 5 0 0 0 739 379 19499 40
4  StMarys B 15 10 5 0 0 0 617 528 116.86 40
5  Park Orchards R 15 7 8 0 0 0 324 560 57.86 28
6 Ashburton R 15 5 10 0 0 0 478 625 7648 20
7 Camberwell 1 15 4 11 0 0 0 275 811 3391 16
8 Banyule 15 4 11 0 0 0 258 794 3249 16
Under 13 Brown

I S E) O G ALY
1 Kew Comets 1 15 12 3 0 0 0 740 318 232.70

2 Whitehorse Colts 15 10 4 1 0 0 539 386 139.64 42
3 Preston Bullants 15 10 5 0 0 0 446 460 96.96 40
4 Heidelberg Y 15 9 6 0 0 0 452 460 98.26 36
5  Beverley Hills 15 8 7 0 0 0 544 544 100.00 32
6  Surrey Park B 15 5 10 0 0 0 343 445 77.08 20
7 Ivanhoe 15 2 12 1 0 0 400 5% 67.11 10
8 Bulleen TemplestoweB 15 0 15 0 0 0 230 673 3418 0

ATTACHMENT C
Under 13 Green
Pos Team P|W| L/ D|B|FF F % |Pts
1 Balwyn 14 14 0 0 1 0 665 251 264.94 56
2 Richmond 14 10 4 0 1 0 565 382 147.91 40
3 Kew Rovers 13 9 4 0 2 0 495 380 130.26 36
4 StMarys K 13 7 6 0 2 0 435 429 10140 28
5 Canterbury B 14 9 0 1 0 462 570 81.05 20
6  Brunswick 13 3 10 0 2 0 387 625 6192 12
7 Templestowe 13 2 11 0 2 0 406 594 6835 8
Under 13 Blue
mmal:mm
1 Surrey Park W 2 0 2 0 803 246 326.42
2 Bundoora 13 10 3 0 2 0 591 353 167.42 40
3 Warrandyte 14 9 5 0 1 0 628 353 177.90 36
4 Parkside 14 8 6 0 1 0 395 472 8369 32
5  Kew Comets 2 14 7 7 0 1 0 454 478 9498 28
6 Doncaster 14 6 8 0 1 0 434 405 107.16 24
7 Ashburton G 14 5 9 0 1 0 409 668 6123 20
8 Hawthorn CitizensCh 14 3 10 1 1 0 389 761 51.12 14
9 GlenlrisH 14 3 11 0 1 0 426 778 5476 12
Under 13 Black
[ PosTeam _ P/W[LIDIBIFFl_F Al %]
1 Camberwell 2 15 12 3 0 0 0 885 362 24448 48
2 Ashburton B 15 8 7 0 0 0 552 540 10222 32
3 Fitzroy 2 15 6 8 1 0 0 525 522 10057 26
4 Heidelberg B 15 5 10 0 0 0 615 472 130.30 20
5  Park Orchards B 15 5 10 0 0 0 437 668 6542 20
6 StMarys W 15 1 14 0 0 0 1221404 869 4
Under 14 Gold
[FosTean 7| W LID[GJFF| F Al %P
1 Kew Rovers 15 15 0 0 0 0 1220 656 185.98 60
2 Kew Comets 1 15 13 2 0 0 0 1184 557 21257 52
3 Beverley HillsR 15 7 8 0 0 0 1058 939 11267 28
4 Whitehorse Colts 15 7 8 0 0 0 8131065 76.34 28
5  Fitzroy 1 15 4 11 0 0 0 6971034 6741 16
6  Ashburton R 15 3 12 0 0 0 6411157 5540 12
Under 14 Brown
EE GG
1 StMarysB 15 1M1 4 0 0 0 1411 581 242.86
2 Hawthorn Citizens K 15 11 4 0 0 0 906 650 139.38 44
3 Canterbury B 1510 5 0 0 0 759 737 10299 40
4 Surrey Park B 15 7 8 0 0 0 793 802 9888 28
5  Camberwell 15 4 11 0 0 0 5561048 53.05 16
6 Park Orchards R 15 3 12 0 0 0 4731013 4669 12
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LADDERS AFTER FINAL ROUND 2016 ATTACHMENT C
Under 14 Green Under 15 (3)
I N OO GG AT o U E E G D D
1 Ivanhoe 14 12 0 1058 421 251.31 1 Bundoora 905 629 143.88
2 Heidelberg 14 12 2 0 1 0 923 422 218.72 48 2 Warrandyte 14 9 5 0 1 0 859 521 164.88 36
3 Greythom 14 11 3 0 1 01071 549 19508 44 3 Macleod 14 9 5 0 1 0 791 666 118.77 36
4 Ashburton G 14 7 7 0 1 0 743 81 87.31 28 4 Whitehorse Colts 14 8 6 0 1 0 744 72510262 32
5  Glenris 14 6 8 0 1 0 601 730 8233 24 5  Templestowe 14 7 7 0 1 0 697 763 9135 28
6 Bulleen Templestowe 13 5 8 0 2 0 753 917 8212 20 6  Heidelberg 13 4 9 0 2 0 639 89 7616 16
7 Parade St Damians 13 5 8 0 2 0 531 83 6352 20 7  Bulleen Templestowe 13 3 10 0 2 0 625 983 63.58 12
8 Balwyn 13 4 9 0 2 0 604 901 67.04 16
9 Kew Comets 2 5 4 11 0 0 0 6191030 60.10 16 Under 15 (4)

[Lolel] f AL
Under 14 Blue 1 Preston Bullants 1412 2 0 1 0 1021 469 217.70
mnﬂﬁnmm 2 Parkside 15 12 3 0 0 0 1111 480 23146 48
1 Warrandyte 15 11 4 0 0 0 1045 624 167.47 3 StMarys2 14 9 5 0 1 0 638 558 11434 36
2 Doncaster 15 11 4 0 0 0 787 685 11489 44 4 Ivanhoe B 15 9 6 0 0 0 743 573 12967 36
3 Banyule 5 9 6 0 0 0 1070 664 161.14 36 5  Fitzroy 2 15 7 8 0 0 0 776 762 101.84 28
4 Preston Bullants 15 8 7 0 0 0 618 502 123.11 32 6 Kew Comets 2 15 6 9 0 0 0 830 698 11891 24
5  Brunswick 15 5 10 0 0 0O 639 890 71.80 20 7 Camberwell 2 15 5 10 0 0 0 578 886 6524 20
6  Parkside 15 5 10 0 0 0O 598 840 7119 20 8  Brunswick 15 4 11 0 0 0 560 884 6335 16
7 Whitehorse Colts M 15 4 11 0 0 0 597 895 66.70 16 9 BoroondaraHawks3 15 2 13 0 0 0 5061250 40.48 8
8 Beverley Hills N 15 4 11 0 0 0 0 595 999 16 10 Park Orchards B 15 1 14 0 0 0 4531069 4238 4
Under 14 Black Under 15 Girls (1)
CI G RO DGR G I O G R T
1 Richmond 15 11 4 0 0 0 1034 606 170.63 1 Kew Comets 13 11 2 0 2 0 760 420 180.95
2 StMarys W 14 9 5 0 1 0 663 454 146.04 36 2 Blackburn B 13 10 3 0 2 0 644 319 201.88 40
3 Ashburton B 14 8 6 0 1 0 779 587 13271 32 3 StMarys?2 13 7 0 2 0 348 573 6073 24
4 Surrey Park W 15 8 7 0 0 0 729 672 10848 32 4 Bulleen Templestowe 14 8 0 1 0 410 502 81.67 24
5 North Brunswick 15 7 8 0 0 0 742 815 91.04 28 5  StMarys 1 13 8 0 2 0 359 407 8821 20
6  Fitzroy 2 14 4 10 0 1 0 616 823 7485 16
7 Hawthorn Citizens P 14 3 11 0 1 0 5141016 5059 12 Under 15 Girls (2)
8 Canterbury R TR R TR/ E YR A W PosTeam P |W| L|D/BJFF| F A[ %]Pts|

1 Ashburton R 14 12 2 0 1 0 813 289 28131 48
Under 15 (1) 2 Beverley Hills 13 9 4 0 2 0 491 286 17168 36
mnﬂﬁnmm 3 Banyule 13 8 5 0 2 0 487 426 11432 32
1 BoroondaraHawks1 14 12 2 0 1 1 1110 437 254.00 4 Camberwell 14 8 6 0 1 0 583 605 96.36 32
2 StMarys 14 11 3 0 1 0 1046 579 180.66 44 5  Fitzroy 13 6 7 0 2 0 434 487 8912 24
3 Kew Comets 1 15 7 8 0 0 0 786 869 9045 28 6 Ivanhoe 13 5 8 0 2 0 309 537 5754 20
4 Surrey Park 15 7 8 0 0 0 749 983 7620 28 7 Surrey Park 14 5 9 0 1 0 516 765 6745 20
5 Ivanhoe W 14 6 8 0 1 0 626 653 9587 24
6 Banyule 15 213 0 0 0 4311107 3893 8  Under 15 Girls (3)

[PosToan P W/ Ll0lBlF| F Al %P
Under 15 (2) 1 Whitehorse Colts 14 10 4 0 1 0 593 297 199.66 40
mnﬂﬁnmm 2 Ashburton G 149 50 1 0 772 351 21994 36
1 Fitzroy 1 15 14 1 0 0 1 1133 433 261.66 3 Brunswick 4 8 6 0 1 0 711 35120256 32
2 Park Orchards R 15 13 2 0 0 0 1276 472 270.34 52 4 StMarys 3 14 6 8 0 1 0 667 422 158.06 24
3 Camberwell 1 14 7 7 0 1 0 877 804 109.08 28 5 Blackbum R 14 5 9 0 1 0 529 585 9043 20
4 Glen Iris 15 6 9 0 0 0 654 971 67.35 24 6  Richmond Riewoldt 14 5 9 0 1 0 526 790 66.58 20
5 BoroondaraHawks2 15 5 10 0 0 0 6011063 56.54 20 7 Glenlris 14 4 10 0 1 0 310 374 8289 16
6  Ashburton 15 3 12 0 0 0 5951174 5068 12 8 Parkside 4 3 11 0 1 0 391 920 4250 12

9  Richmond Rance 10 0 10 0 1 0 631007 626 O
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LADDERS AFTER FINAL ROUND 2016 ATTACHMENT C

Colts (1) Colts (5)

otun P LWL LIDLBLFFL AL e e P W LD BF F AP

1 Fitzroy 1 0 0 0 1335 453 294.70 1 StMarys3 13 11 2 0 2 0 1183 370 319.73 44

2 Park Orchards R 15 13 2 0 0 1 985 478 206.07 52 2 Richmond 14 10 4 0 1 0 992 592 167.57 40

3 StMarys 1 15 12 3 0 0 0 1098 671 163.64 48 3 Whitehorse Colts W 13 8 5 0 2 0 754 557 13537 32

4 Ivanhoe W 15 10 5 0 0 0 1076 692 15549 40 4 Ivanhoe S 14 8 6 0 1 0 803 664 120.93 32

5 Bulleen Templestowe 15 10 5 0 0 0 808 705 114.61 40 5 Ashburton B 10 5 5 0 1 0 707 469 150.75 20

6 Banyule 1 15 8 7 0 0 0 799 914 8742 32 6 Banyule 2 14 6 7 1 1 0 701 650 107.85 26

7 Ashburton R 15 4 10 1 0 0 6551127 58.12 18 7 Surrey Park W 14 5 8 1 1 0 560 767 73.01 22

8 Surrey Park B 15 4 10 1 0 0 5451062 51.32 18 8  Preston Bullants 2 14 5 9 0 1 0 535 818 6540 20

9 BoroondaraHawks1 15 3 12 0 0 0 7581008 7520 12 9 Doncaster W 14 410 0 1 0 451 978 4611 16

10 Camberwell 1 15 3 12 0 0 0 6511254 5191 12 10 North Brunswick 13 112 0 2 0 348 986 3529 4
11 Parade StDamians2 14 1 13 0 1 0 3771076 3504 4

Colts (2)

EI N I EGRCEOAT Yot G

1 Whitshorse ColtsM 14 11 3 0 1 0 817 471 17346 ﬂﬂﬁnmm

2 Preston Bullants 1 15 10 5 0 0 0 934 574 162.72 40 1 StMarys 15 11 4 0 0 1 753 231 325.97

3 Macleod 15 10 5 0 0 1 793 750 105.73 40 2 Ashburton 15 11 4 0 0 1 728 573 127.05 44

4 Beverley Hills 14 7 7 0 1 1 703 597 117.76 28 3 Glenlris 15 11 4 0 0 0 633 5838 107.65 44

5 Templestowe 15 9 0 0 0 711 79 8932 24 4 Blackburn 15 7 0 0 0 703 647 108.66 32

6 GDUDemons 15 2 13 0 0 0 447 983 4547 8 5  Whitehorse Colts M 15 9 1 0 0 642 704 9119 22
6  Kew Rovers 15 9 1 0 0 475 775 6129 22

Colts (3)

mlﬂlﬂﬁiﬂﬂ-ﬂ! Youth Girls (2)

1 Doncaster B 30 2 0 891 560 159.11 mﬂﬂﬁnmm

2 Fitzroy 2 14 10 4 0 1 0 771 621 124.15 40 1 Beverley Hills 14 9 4 1 1 1 571 29 19291

3 Parkside R 14 7 0 1 0 743 628 11831 28 2 Bulleen Templestowe 14 7 7 0 1 1 460 529 86.96 28

4 Ivanhoe B 14 7 7 0 1 0 806 783 10228 28 3 Fitzroy 14 6 8 0 1 1 427 50 7625 24

5 Park Orchards B 14 8 0 1 0 572 710 80.56 24 4 Whitehorse Colts W 14 5 8 1 1 3 320 486 6584 22

6 Glenlris 13 9 0 2 0 457 631 7242 16 5 Ivanhoe B 14 5 9 0 1 1 500 394 126.90 20

7 Parade StDamians1 14 2 12 0 1 0 5971010 59.11 8 6 Parade St Damians 10 010 0 0 0 15 174 862 0

Colts (4)

I T A R

1 Brunswick 3 0 0 0 981 603 162.69

2 Fitzroy 3 14 11 3 0 1 0 804 420 19143 44

3 Parkside W 15 11 4 0 0 0 829 522 15881 44

4 Warrandyte 15 7 8 0 0 1 776 733 105.87 28

5 BoroondaraHawks2 15 7 8 0 0 1 729 756 96.43 28

6 StMarys2 15 6 9 0 0 0 738 796 9271 24

7 Ashburton G 15 6 9 0 0 1 6851113 6155 24

8 Camberwell 2 15 1 14 0 0 0 388 764 5079 4
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PREMIER TEAMS - 2016

ATTACHMENT D

Competition Premiers Under 10 Lightning Premiership

Under 11 Gold 2016 Kew Comets 1 Under 10 Gold 2016 Ashburton R

Under 11 Brown 2016 St Marys B Under 10 Brown 2016 Bulleen Templestowe

Under 11 Green 2016 Greythorn Under 10 Green 2016 Ashburton W

Under 11 Blue 2016 Park Orchards B Under 10 Blue 2016 Ivanhoe B

Under 11 Black 2016 Bulleen Templestowe Under 10 Black 2016 Glen Iris G

Under 11 Red 2016 Kew Comets 2 Under 10 Red 2016 Ashburton B
Under 10 Girls 2016 Fitzroy

Under 12 Gold 2016 Templestowe

Under 12 Brown 2016 St Marys B

Under 12 Green 2016 Canterbury B

Under 12 Blue 2016 Ashburton B

Under 12 Black 2016 Kew Comets 2

Under 12 Girls Gold 2016 Kew Comets

Under 12 Girls Brown 2016  Fitzroy

Under 13 Gold 2016 Hawthorn Citizens D

Under 13 Brown 2016 Kew Comets 1

Under 13 Green 2016 Balwyn

Under 13 Blue 2016 Surrey Park W

Under 13 Black 2016 Ashburton B

Under 14 Gold 2016 Kew Rovers

Under 14 Brown 2016 St Marys B

Under 14 Green 2016 lvanhoe

Under 14 Blue 2016 Banyule

Under 14 Black 2016 Richmond

Under 15 (1) 2016 Boroondara Hawks 1

Under 15 (2) 2016 Fitzroy 1

Under 15 (3) 2016 Warrandyte

Under 15 (4) 2016 Ivanhoe B

Under 15 Girls (1) 2016 Kew Comets

Under 15 Girls (2) 2016 Ashburton R

Under 15 Girls (3) 2016 Ashburton G

Colts (1) 2016 Park Orchards R

Colts (2) 2016 Beverley Hills

Colts (3) 2016 Doncaster B

Colts (4) 2016 Fitzroy 3

Colts (5) 2016 St Marys 3

Youth Girls (1) 2016 St Marys

Youth Girls (2) 2016 Bulleen Templestowe
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GRAND FINALS SCORES - 2016

ATTACHMENT E

Competition Home Team Home Score Away Team Away Score
Under 11 Gold 2016 Camberwell 1 3-3-21 Kew Comets 1 4-4-28
Under 11 Brown 2016 St Marys B 5-9-39 Ivanhoe W 2-4-16
Under 11 Green 2016 Greythorn 8-6-54 Doncaster 6-3-39
Under 11 Blue 2016 Park Orchards B 10-19-79 Whitehorse Colts 1-1-7
Under 11 Black 2016 Bulleen Templestowe  10-6-66 Ivanhoe B 5-5-35
Under 11 Red 2016 Brunswick 2-8-20 Kew Comets 2 3-4-22
Under 12 Gold 2016 Templestowe 14-8-92 Heidelberg Y 5-6-36
Under 12 Brown 2016 Kew Comets 1 3-4-22 St Marys B 6-11-47
Under 12 Green 2016 Banyule 3-7-25 Canterbury B 9-13-67
Under 12 Blue 2016 Kew Rovers 4-7-31 Ashburton B 6-5-41
Under 12 Black 2016 Kew Comets 2 7-12-54 Heidelberg B 5-2-32
Under 12 Girls Gold 2016 Kew Comets 3-2-20 Blackburn 1-0-6
Under 12 Girls Brown 2016 Parkside 3-3-21 Fitzroy 5-12-42
Under 13 Gold 2016 Hawthorn Citizens D 5-10-40 Glen Iris G 4-5-29
Under 13 Brown 2016 Kew Comets 1 6-7-43 Preston Bullants 6-3-39
Under 13 Green 2016 Richmond 5-1-31 Balwyn 4-9-33
Under 13 Blue 2016 Surrey Park W 10-10-70 Bundoora 4-10-34
Under 13 Black 2016 Ashburton B 6-10-46 Heidelberg B 5-4-34
Under 14 Gold 2016 Kew Comets 1 5-9-39 Kew Rovers 9-12-66
Under 14 Brown 2016 Hawthorn Citizens K 4-7-31 St Marys B 13-18-96
Under 14 Green 2016 Heidelberg 4-7-31 Ivanhoe 15-14-104
Under 14 Blue 2016 Warrandyte 9-8-62 Banyule 10-3-63
Under 14 Black 2016 Richmond 11-9-75 Surrey Park W 8-6-54
Under 15 (1) 2016 Boroondara Hawks 1~ 17-10-112 St Marys 4-6-30
Under 15 (2) 2016 Park Orchards R 6-13-49 Fitzroy 1 14-8-92
Under 15 (3) 2016 Warrandyte 12-11-83 Macleod 6-3-39
Under 15 (4) 2016 Preston Bullants 6-8-44 Ivanhoe B 15-11-101
Under 15 Girls (1) 2016 Kew Comets 6-12-48 Blackburn B 3-3-21
Under 15 Girls (2) 2016 Ashburton R 10-9-69 Beverley Hills 2-7-19
Under 15 Girls (3) 2016 Whitehorse Colts 2-9-21 Ashburton G 5-5-35
Colts (1) 2016 Fitzroy 1 7-7-49 Park Orchards R 11-7-73
Colts (2) 2016 Preston Bullants 1 7-6-48 Beverley Hills 8-13-61
Colts (3) 2016 Doncaster B 13-15-93 Ivanhoe B 10-4-64
Colts (4) 2016 Brunswick 7-4-46 Fitzroy 3 8-8-56
Colts (5) 2016 St Marys 3 14-13-97 Richmond 3-5-23
Youth Girls (1) 2016 St Marys 8-9-57 Ashburton 5-6-36
Youth Girls (2) 2016 Beverley Hills 6-4-40 Bulleen Templestowe 9-2-56
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BEST & FAIREST WINNERS - 2016 ATTACHMENT F
Competition Club Name Team Votes
Colts (1) 2016 Bulleen Templestowe JFC Matthew Cecchin Bulleen Templestowe 25
Colts (1) 2016 Ivanhoe JFC Kane Veliou Ivanhoe W 18
Colts (1) 2016 Banyule JFC Riley Loton Banyule 1 14
Colts (1) 2016 PONRPJFC Jacob Price-Inglis Park Orchards R 14
Colts (2) 2016 Macleod JFC Bailey Grioli Macleod 14
Colts (2) 2016 Templestowe Junior Football Club  Mathew Zukiewicz Templestowe 14
Colts (2) 2016 Macleod JFC Brae Morgan Macleod 13
Colts (2) 2016 Whitehorse Colts JFC Lachlan Bacon Whitehorse Colts M 13
Colts (2) 2016 Preston Bullants JFC Adrian De Sando Preston Bullants 1 12
Colts (3) 2016 Parkside Junior Football Club Louis Smithers Parkside R 23
Colts (3) 2016 Doncaster JFC Leigh Spiteri Doncaster B 22
Colts (3) 2016 PONRPJFC Harry Gayfer Park Orchards B 14
Colts (4) 2016 Brunswick JFC Daniel Mott Brunswick 21
Colts (4) 2016 Fitzroy JFC Marcel Laidlaw Fitzroy 3 15
Colts (4) 2016 Parkside Junior Football Club Donovan Toohey Parkside W 15
Colts (4) 2016 Fitzroy JFC Sunny Brazier Fitzroy 3 14
Colts (5) 2016 Richmond JFC Ubil Chol Richmond 26
Colts (5) 2016 Doncaster JFC George Skaltsas Doncaster W 20
Colts (5) 2016 Banyule JFC Alexander Pannell Banyule 2 16
Under 15 (1) 2016 Surrey Park Junior Football Club  Dylan Williams Surrey Park 21
Under 15 (1) 2016 Boroondara Hawks JFC Matthew Rowell Boroondara Hawks 1 17
Under 15 (1) 2016 St Marys GJFC Kyle Johnson St Marys 17
Under 15 (1) 2016 Banyule JFC Adam Carafa Banyule 13
Under 15 (2) 2016 PONRPJFC Gus Brown Park Orchards R 25
Under 15 (2) 2016 Ashburton JFC Mitchell Bowman Ashburton 20
Under 15 (2) 2016 Camberwell JFC Lachlan Purcell Camberwell 1 15
Under 15 (2) 2016 Glen Iris JFC Max Pinchbeck Glen Iris 15
Under 15 (3) 2016 Whitehorse Colts JFC Jade Bardwell Whitehorse Colts 26
Under 15 (3) 2016 Macleod JFC Curtis Brown Macleod 23
Under 15 (3) 2016 Macleod JFC Jordan Corelli Macleod 21
Under 15 (4) 2016 Preston Bullants JFC Jack Nicolo Preston Bullants 31
Under 15 (4) 2016 Parkside Junior Football Club Jackson Hubbard Parkside 19
Under 15 (4) 2016 Ivanhoe JFC Jakub Lloyd Ivanhoe B 13
Under 15 (4) 2016 Parkside Junior Football Club James Anderson Parkside 1
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BEST & FAIREST WINNERS - 2016 ATTACHMENT F
Competition Club Name Team Votes
Under 14 Gold 2016 Beverley Hills JFC Will Phillips Beverley Hills R 29
Under 14 Gold 2016 Whitehorse Colts JFC Fraser Elliot Whitehorse Colts 25
Under 14 Gold 2016 Kew Comets Junior Football Club  Dylan Epifano Kew Comets 1 21
Under 14 Brown 2016 Canterbury JFC Sam Tucker Canterbury B 31
Under 14 Brown 2016 St Marys GJFC Timothy Todd St Marys B 29
Under 14 Brown 2016 Surrey Park Junior Football Club  Alastair Sutherland Surrey Park B 17
Under 14 Green 2016 Ivanhoe JFC Ethan Cheesewright  lvanhoe 28
Under 14 Green 2016 Heidelberg JFC Julian Crupi Heidelberg 27
Under 14 Green 2016 Bulleen Templestowe JFC Josh Sticca Bulleen Templestowe 23
Under 14 Blue 2016 Doncaster JFC Christopher Spiteri Doncaster 33
Under 14 Blue 2016 Preston Bullants JFC Darcy McErlain Preston Bullants 20
Under 14 Blue 2016 Warrandyte JFC Chase Wallace Warrandyte 16
Under 14 Black 2016 Ashburton JFC Quinn Schwarz Ashburton B 23
Under 14 Black 2016 Richmond JFC Conor Loel Richmond 19
Under 14 Black 2016 St Marys GJFC Charbel Khoury St Marys W 17
Under 13 Gold 2016 St Marys GJFC Connor Fyffe St Marys B 29
Under 13 Gold 2016 Glen Iris JFC Hugo Bromell Glen Iris G 20
Under 13 Gold 2016 Fitzroy JFC Joshua Ward Fitzroy 1 18
Under 13 Brown 2016 Beverley Hills JFC Lachlan Rankin Beverley Hills 24
Under 13 Brown 2016 Surrey Park Junior Football Club ~ Hayden Telford Surrey Park B 20
Under 13 Brown 2016 Whitehorse Colts JFC Jack Davidson Whitehorse Colts 19
Under 13 Green 2016 St Marys GJFC Zachary Stowell St Marys K 27
Under 13 Green 2016 Kew Rovers Football Club Inc. Hayden Woodhouse  Kew Rovers 26
Under 13 Green 2016 Richmond JFC Zach Dowd Richmond 23
Under 13 Blue 2016 Bundoora JFC Benjamin Farakos Bundoora 24
Under 13 Blue 2016 Surrey Park Junior Football Club ~ Max Askew Surrey Park W 18
Under 13 Blue 2016 Warrandyte JFC Nathan Leeson Warrandyte 14
Under 13 Blue 2016 Warrandyte JFC Alan Ure Warrandyte 14
Under 13 Black 2016 Camberwell JFC Zane Harrington Camberwell 2 16
Under 13 Black 2016 PONRPJFC Lachlan Jury Park Orchards B 12
Under 13 Black 2016 Heidelberg JFC Jamie Brown Heidelberg B 11
Under 13 Black 2016 St Marys GJFC Jordan Davies St Marys W 11
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BEST & FAIREST WINNERS - 2016 ATTACHMENT F
Competition Club Name Team Votes
Under 12 Gold 2016 Heidelberg JFC Darcy Edmends Heidelberg Y 32
Under 12 Gold 2016 Parkside Junior Football Club Mitchell Lawson Parkside 27
Under 12 Gold 2016 Camberwell JFC Samuel Nehme Camberwell 1 20
Under 12 Brown 2016 Kew Gomets Junior Foothall Club  James Borovac Kew Comets 1 25
Under 12 Brown 2016 Whitehorse Colts JFC Sam Rogers Whitehorse Colts 17
Under 12 Brown 2016 Whitehorse Colts JFC Max Dooley Whitehorse Colts 16
Under 12 Green 2016 Doncaster JFC Yu Ashwin Doncaster 27
Under 12 Green 2016 Surrey Park Junior Football Club ~ Oscar Brown Surrey Park W 21
Under 12 Green 2016 Canterbury JFC Conor Lynch Canterbury B 18
Under 12 Blue 2016 Kew Rovers Football Club Inc. William Elliott Kew Rovers 23
Under 12 Blue 2016 Ashburton JFC Max Miller Ashburton B 20
Under 12 Blue 2016 Greythorn JFC Eli Taylor Greythorn R 16
Under 12 Blue 2016 Richmond JFC Herschel Waters Richmond 16
Under 12 Blue 2016 Greythorn JFC Sam Woods Greythorn R 16
Under 12 Black 2016 Bundoora JFC Mohamad Abbas Bundoora 25
Under 12 Black 2016 Ivanhoe JFC Lachlan Webber Ivanhoe B 22
Under 12 Black 2016 Ivanhoe JFC Seth Pipakis Ivanhoe B 19
Under 11 Gold 2016 Macleod JFC Isaiah Markovsky Macleod 30
Under 11 Gold 2016 Canterbury JFC Cruz McAuliffe Canterbury B 30
Under 11 Gold 2016 Kew Comets Junior Football Club  Danny Calvert Kew Comets 1 27
Under 11 Gold 2016 Glen Iris JFC Kane Emery Glen Iris V 24
Under 11 Brown 2016 Ivanhoe JFC Alastair Timms Ivanhoe W 26
Under 11 Brown 2016 Fitzroy JFC Laird Ramshaw Fitzroy 1 18
Under 11 Brown 2016 Beverley Hills JFC Kai Sapolu Beverley Hills 17
Under 11 Green 2016 Warrandyte JFC Brayden Guymer Warrandyte 29
Under 11 Green 2016 Greythorn JFC Oliver Purcell Greythorn 26
Under 11 Green 2016 Templestowe Junior Football Club  Cooper Errey Templestowe 25
Under 11 Blue 2016 PONRPJFC Cooper Trembath Park Orchards B 21
Under 11 Blue 2016 Preston Bullants JFC Joshua Carelli Preston Bullants 20
Under 11 Blue 2016 Banyule JFC Matthew Pantalone Banyule M 18

20
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BEST & FAIREST WINNERS - 2016 ATTACHMENT F
Competition Club Name Team Votes
Under 11 Black 2016 Ashburton JFC Preston Burns Ashburton B 28
Under 11 Black 2016 Bulleen Templestowe JFC Dean Papadopoulos  Bulleen Templestowe 25
Under 11 Black 2016 Ivanhoe JFC Trent McManus Ivanhoe B 23
Under 11 Red 2016 Bundoora JFC Anthony Bolton Bundoora 20
Under 11 Red 2016 Parade/St Damians JFC Johnson Uwandu Parade St Damians 18
Under 11 Red 2016 Bundoora JFC Aleksandar Andrejic  Bundoora 15
Under 12 Girls Gold 2016 ~ Whitehorse Colts JFC Olivia Johnston Whitehorse Colts 17
Under 12 Girls Gold 2016  Kew Comets Junior Football Club  Ashley Bell Kew Comets 14
Under 12 Girls Gold 2016 ~ Banyule JFC Megan Barnes Banyule 13
Under 12 Girls Brown 2016 Glen Iris JFC Maggie Mahony Glen Iris A 15
Under 12 Girls Brown 2016 Parkside Junior Football Club Simone Mooney Parkside 14
Under 12 Girls Brown 2016 Kew Rovers Football Club Inc. Amelie Smith Kew Rovers 13
Under 15 Girls (1) 2016 Blackburn Youth Girls Taylah Morton Blackburn B 18
Under 15 Girls (1) 2016 St Marys GJFC Jessica Fitzgerald St Marys 2 14
Under 15 Girls (1) 2016 St Marys GJFC Sarah Sansonetti St Marys 1 14
Under 15 Girls (1) 2016 Kew Comets Junior Football Club  Nicola Xenos Kew Comets 14
Under 15 Girls (1) 2016 Blackburn Youth Girls Tricia Cowan Blackburn B 13
Under 15 Girls (2) 2016 Beverley Hills JFC Stephanie Charakas  Beverley Hills 31
Under 15 Girls (2) 2016 Fitzroy JFC Ellie McKenzie Fitzroy 24
Under 15 Girls (2) 2016 Ivanhoe JFC Mia Papachristos Ivanhoe 20
Under 15 Girls (3) 2016 Whitehorse Colts JFC Amanda Ling Whitehorse Colts 22
Under 15 Girls (3) 2016 Brunswick JFC Krstel Petrevski Brunswick 22
Under 15 Girls (3) 2016 Ashburton JFC Elizabeth McNamara ~ Ashburton G 20
Under 15 Girls (3) 2016 Parkside Junior Football Club Gabby Cleeman Parkside 17
Under 15 Girls (3) 2016 St Marys GJFC Jessica Simpson St Marys 3 17
Youth Girls (1) 2016 Glen Iris JFC Eleanor Brown Glen Iris 24
Youth Girls (1) 2016 Glen Iris JFC Sarah Cameron Glen Iris 21
Youth Girls (1) 2016 St Marys GJFC Charley Mcfawn St Marys 20
Youth Girls (2) 2016 Beverley Hills JFC Dalia Ali Beverley Hills 23
Youth Girls (2) 2016 Bulleen Templestowe JFC Laura Robertson Bulleen Templestowe 22
Youth Girls (2) 2016 Fitzroy JFC Molly Eastman Fitzroy 19
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INTERLEAGUE - 2016

ATTACHMENT G

Queens Birthday Round Robin - YJFL, SEJ, EFL and SMJFL

Game 1:  YJFL 12.7 (79) def EFL 4.3 (27)

Best Players: H. Woodhouse, N. Daicos,
S. Darcy, A. Lukic, J. Nadalin,
J. Davidson

Game 2: YJFL 1.0 (6) def by SMJFL 12.12 (84)

Goals: S. Darcy

Best Players: J. Davidson, H. Woodhouse,
C. Fyffe, A. Lukic,
A. Mathieson, H. Robenstone

COACHES
Under 13 (Teal) Darren Moulder

Under 13 (Black) Ben Friggi

Game 1:  YJFL 5.4 (34) def SEJ 3.9 (27)

Goals: H. Bourke 2, J. Archer 2, J. Rule
Best Players: J. Archer, H. Brown, J. Tolley,

D. Mercuri, L. Rankin,

L. Henderson

Game 2: YJFL 1.2 (8) def by SMJFL 6.12 (48)

Goals: A. Dell'Orso

Best Players: H. Brown, N. Keramidas,
Z. Stowell, J. Zahra,
J. Allen, F. Maley

Under 13 Division 1 Hayden Woodhouse

Under 13 Division 2 Henry Brown

Yarra Junior Football League — Under 13 Teal 2016
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Under 16 Representative Team ATTACHMENT G

YJFL 11.12.78 defeated NEMJFA 6.11.47

YJFL Best on Ground Medal: Xavier Fry (Whitehorse Colts)

Club Name

Ashburton Patrick Bohan
Ashburton Max Dahlstrom
Banyule Daniel Di Paola
Banyule Justin Mclnerney
Beverley Hills Riley Thompson
Boroondara Hawks Piers McDermott
Brunswick Gus Coverdale
Bulleen Templestowe Anthony De Propertis (Vice Captain)
Bulleen Templestowe Luke Di Cosmo
Camberwell Oliver Simpson
Doncaster Josh Valle

Fitzroy Harrison Grace (Vice Captain)
Fitzroy Tom McKenzie
Ivanhoe Hamish Matheson
Macleod Evan Tsitsis

Macleod James Williams

North Brunswick George Raptis
Parkside Donovan Toohey
Richmond Ubil Chol

St Marys Connor Kissane
Surrey Park Ngong Arou
Warrandyte Darcy Poole
Whitehorse Colts Xavier Fry
Whitehorse Colts Dan Tallariti (Captain)
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AFL VICTORIA METROPOLITAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

COACHES
Under 14 (1)
Under 14 (2)
Under 15 (1)
Under 15 (2)
Under 15 Girls (1)
Under 15 Girls (2)
Under 15 Girls (3)

Joe Mezgec
Mike Casabene
Anthony Phillips
Michael Wigg
Jeff Hooper
Maddy Haydar
Sarah Perkins

ATTACHMENT H

UNDER 14
DIVISION 1

Round 1. YJFL 18.14.122 def WRFL 2.1.13
Goal Kickers: W. Phillips 4, R. Valentine 3,
F. Elliot 3, B. Laurie 2, W.
Hart, M. Razums, S. Kavenagh,
R. Seakins, D. Epifano,
E. Kennedy
Best Players: W. Phillips, F. Elliot, R. Seakins,
R. Valentine, F. Macrae,
M. Razums

Round 2. YJFL 5.10.40 def by SMJFL 13.10.80

Goal Kickers: E. Kennedy, J. Townsend, F. Elliot,
B. Laurie, R. Valentine

Best Players: D. Epifano, M. Razums, S. Tucker,
W. Phillips, B. Laurie, Z. Vesnaver

Round 3. YJFL 20.16.136 def EFL 3.3.21

Goal Kickers: F. Elliot 4, L. Kelvie 3,
R. Valentine 3, B. Laurie 2,
W. Phillips 2, J. Teal 2, J. Adkins,
E. Kennedy, N. Guiney,
J. Musgrave

Best Players: L. Kelvie, C. Spiteri, W. Phillips,
F. Elliot, N. Guiney, S. Kavenagh

UNDER 14
DIVISION 2

Round 1. YJFL 15.16.106 def WRFL 0.1.1

Goal Kickers: C. Bohanna 4, B. Cococcia 2,
M. Moran 2, J. Watson 2,
P. Vrakas, D. Maurice, M. Marasco,
P. Tobin, B. Orsini
Best Players: E. Cheesewright, C. Bohanna,
M. Tricarico, J. Staples,
M. Silvaggi, N. Woodall

Round 2. YJFL 16.8.104 def SMJFL 3.5.23

Goal Kickers: L. Barclay 6, B. Cococcia 4,
P. Vrakas 2, J. Staples, P. Tobin,
L. Messina, M. Moran
Best Players: L. Barclay, M. Moran, C. Stephens,
B. Cococcia, J. Watson,
G. Belcher

Round 3. YJFL 9.10.64 def EFL 7.5.47

Goal Kickers: C. Bohanna 2, L. Barclay 2,
M. Tricarico, B. Orsini, J. Watson,
A. Mucilli, B. Cococcia

Best Players: J. Watson, M. Tricarico, B. Ritchie,
D. Smart, B. Orsini, M. Silvaggi

24

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 M



AFL VICTORIA METROPOLITAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS ATTACHMENT H
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AFL VICTORIA METROPOLITAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS ATTACHMENT H

UNDER 15 UNDER 15
DIVISION 1 DIVISION 2

Round 1. YJFL 11.10.76 def WRFL 1.2.8
Goal Kickers: M. Bowman 3, H. Bell 2,

N. Dempsey, M. Rowell, T. Bianco,

A. Carafa, N. Johnson, B. Egan
Best Players: A. Carafa, J. Smith, M. Rowell,

L. Perry, M. Bowman, T. Bianco

Round 2. YJFL 6.8.44 def by SMJFL 9.8.62

Goal Kickers: M. Bowman 2, B. Egan, P. Rodwell,

G. Brown, A. Carafa
Best Players: M. Rowell, L. Perry, J. Hindson,
P. Rodwell, M. Bowman, H. Bell

Round 3. YJFL 6.14.50 def EFL 7.6.48

Goal Kickers: A. Carafa 2, M. Bowman 2,
D. Carman, P. Rodwell

Best Players: M. Bowman, J. Murphy, M. Rowell,
H. Bell, J. Hindson

& &
v« ¥

P I‘ ',T‘n'risf- ,|\ i " “ (‘ S fl } . l. y

Under 15 Division 2

Round 1. YJFL 14.17.101 def WRFL 7.4.46
Goal Kickers: C. Ostwald 3, S. Mason 3,
K. Van Zwienen 2, C. Brown 2,
H. Patel, L. Purcell, T. Hardy,
L. Dohnt
Best Players: H. Patel, H. Bolzon, T. Hardy,
J. Lay, C. Ostwald

Round 2. YJFL 4.10.34 def by SMJFL 7.9.51
Goal Kickers: C. Ostwald 2, M. Pinchbeck,
J. Campbell
Best Players: S. Philp, D. Mustafa, J. Kairouz,
T. Hilton, M. Pinchbeck, J. Corelli

Round 3. YJFL 8.7.55 def by EFL 14.11.95
Goal Kickers: H. Bolzon 2, M. Patamia, S. Philp,
T. Hardy, J. Campbell,
K. Heagney, D. Mustafa
Best Players: H. Bolzon, T. Hardy, S. Philp,
J. Elzink, J. Campbell, D. Mustafa

- |

I\jf

vé"]] '.f‘h'l ! \ﬂ n.nf l‘f,l\ A
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AFL VICTORIA METROPOLITAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

Round 1. YJFL 16.7.103 def WYG 1.1.7
Goal Kickers: R. Tierney 3, H. Spencer 3,
S. Reid 2, E. Jackson, N. Xenos,
M. Kolednik, A. James, T. Cowan,
E. Harley, A. Williams, E. McKenzie
Best Players: T. Morton, E. Harley, E. Clayton,
H. Spencer, L. Mayne

Round 2. YJFL 22.14.146 def SEJ 1.0.6
Goal Kickers: H. Spencer 5, A. Yates 3,
R. Tierney 2, M. Kolednik 2,
A. James 2, S. Reid 2,
J. Stepanavicius 2, T. Morton,
L. Mayne, M. Edwards, E. Harley
Best Players: E. Harley, H. Spencer, G. Lagioia,
A. Dahlsen, M. Edwards, M. Kendall

Round 3. YJFL 12.11.83 def by NFL 2.1.13

Goal Kickers: H. Spencer 4, R. Tierney 2,
E. Harley 2, S. Reid 2, M. Kolednik,
A. Yates

Best Players: N. Xenos, H. Spencer, E. Clayton,
T. Morton, E. McKenzie, E. Harley

UNDER 15
Girls2 & 3
Round 1. YJFL (2) 0.6.6 def by YJFL (3) 3.3.21
Best Players (2) T. Voisey, |. Murphy, A. Micallef,
T. Mills, M. Papachristos
Goal Kickers (3) M. Di Cosmo, E. Harkness,
L. Charalambous
Best Players (3) L. Hoskin, A. Oloughlin,
H. Jacobs, E. Chamberlain,
M. Glare

ATTACHMENT H

Round 2. YJFL 1.1.7 def by EFL 15.13.103

Goal Kickers: J. McCarthy

Best Players: J. McCarthy, I. Murphy, T. Mills,
T. Voisey, S. Elias, T. Page

Round 3. YJFL 0.0.0 def by SMJFL 11.17.83

Best Players: T. Page, T. Voisey, S. Elias,
[. Murphy, J. McCarthy, F. Collis

Round 2. YJFL 0.0.0 def by SMJFL 1.6.12
Match abandoned due to serious injury

Round 3. YJFL 2.1.13 def by SMJFL 6.5.41
Goal Kickers: A. Oloughlin 2
Best Players: A. Oloughlin, L. Hoskin,
E. Chamberlain, M. Di Cosmo,
H. Jacobs

Under 15 Girls: (combined Teams 1,2 & 3)
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AFL VICTORIA METROPOLITAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

CHAMPIONSHIP GRAND FINALS

UNDER 14
Division 1

YJFL 15.13.103 def SMJFL 10.7.67
Goal Kickers: F. Elliot 8, J. Adkins 2,
R. Valentine, S. Tucker,
J. Toniazzo, L. Kelvie, W. Phillips
Best Players: D. Epifano, W. Phillips, C. Spiteri,
S. Kavenagh, R. Valentine,
L. Kelvie

UNDER 14
Division 2

YJFL 9.12.66 def by SMJFL 3.10.28
Goal Kickers: B. Cococcia 4, P. Tobin 2,

N. Woodall, L. Barclay, B. Levens
Best Players: A. Mucilli, H. Free, B. Orsini,

M. Silvaggi, B. Cococcia

ATTACHMENT H

YJFL 11.8.74 def NFL 4.4.28
Goal Kickers: H. Spencer 4, E. Harley 2,
S. Reid 2, E. Clayton, A. James,

E. Jackson

Best Players: H. Spencer, L. Mayne,
A. McKertish, M. Kendall,

E. Harley

COLTS TEAM OF THE YEAR MATCH

YJFL 16.15.111 def SMJFL 2.5.17

Goal Kickers: Daniels 4, Della Rocca 2, Loton 2,
Baker, Cecchin, Farchione,
O’Connor, Tallariti, Taplin &
Wiggins 1 each

Best Players: Wiggins, Farchione, Cecchin,
Price-Inglis Dreher & Loton

Under 14 Division 1

Will Phillips

Under 14 Division 2

Max Tricarico

Under 15 Division 1

Matthew Rowell

Under 15 Division 2

Sam Philp

Under 16 Girls 1

Holly Spencer

Under 16 Girls 2

Alice O’Loughlin

Under 16 Girls 2

Trinity Mills
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GAME MILESTONES - 2016

200 GAME PLAYERS

Katherine Smith

Blackburn

150 GAME PLAYERS

Tom Moncrieff Ashburton
Hamish Soden Ashburton
Matthew Baker Banyule
Lachlan Hunt Banyule
Riley Loton Banyule
Justin Mcinerney Banyule
Beth Cruickshank Blackburn

Nadi Hamzovski

Bulleen Templestowe

Peter Tsomidis

Bundoora

Kobe Van Zwienen Bundoora
Trent Bianco Doncaster
Joel Kleiman Doncaster
Jyedin Williams Doncaster
Patrick Howe Fitzroy
Benjamin Peterson Fitzroy
Alex Eden-Lachowicz ~ GDU

Dion Kapnias GDU
Lucas Watt GDU

Brae Morgan Macleod
Christopher Bogoefski  Parade St Damians

Jarrod Caruso

Parade St Damians

Michael Marrone

Parade St Damians

Nick Condon

Park Orchards

ATTACHMENT |

James Fasan Park Orchards
Stefan Fazzolari Park Orchards
Kye James Park Orchards
Christian Jones Park Orchards
Tom Livingstone Park Orchards
Max Lowther Park Orchards
Will Macrokanis Park Orchards
Mason Witnish Park Orchards
Michael Romano Parkside
Dayne Elliman St Marys
Connor Gedge St Marys
Steven Grocock St Marys
Jackson Hall St Marys
Rory Hanlon St Marys
Dempsey Mills St Marys

Joel Randall St Marys
Noah Stanley St Marys
Curtis Taplin St Marys
Damon Parr Surrey Park
Tyler Brown Templestowe

Joseph Ciano

Templestowe

Mathew Zukiewicz

Templestowe
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2016 COLTS TEAM OF THE YEAR

RUCK
MARK BAKER

Park Orehirds
RUCK ROVER

MAX DREHER

Ivannoe
ROVER

MATHEW ZUKIEWICZ

COACH

RICK DANIELS

RUCK

DALIA ALl

Beverley Hills
RUCK ROVER

EMMY BUCKLEY
Ashburton

ROVER

MILLIE KLINGEEIL

COACH

PAT DI NATALE

CENTRES

HALF
BACKS

HALF
JACOB PRICE-INGLIS FORWARDS
w Park Orchards
BACKS MARK O'CONNOR

Baraandara Hawks

MATTHEW CECCHIN

Bulleen Templastows

DAMIEL TALLARITI
Whitchorse Calts

BILL CLAYTON

Fitzroy

MATTHEW WILLIAMSON
Park Orchards

LUKE MINAHAN
Fitzroy

PATRIK DELLA ROCCA

Barnyule

JOSHUA BRODERICK
Fitzroy

BEN WIGGINS

Bulleen Templestowe

KURT MANUEL

Medeod

CHRISTIAN FARCHIONE

Ivanhae

YJFL

2016 Colts Team Of The Year

CENTRES

HALF
BACKS

HALF
- GEMMA LAGIOIA FORWARDS
— Blackbiirm
PRCRE CHARLEY McFAWN

St Marys

OLIVIA McFAWN

St Marys
JASMINE GRIERSON
Whitehorse Colts

NELL
MORRIS-DALTON

Fitzroy

ELEANOR BROWN
Glen Iris

KATIE LYNCH

Kew Rovers

KATHERINE SMITH
[Captain) Blackburn

JULIA HALASEH

Kew Rovers

EMILY HARLEY
Blockburn

LAUREN SZIGETI

Bulleen Templestowe

MADDY GUERIN
Fitzroy

YJFL

ATTACHMENT J

FORWARDS

RILEY LOTON

Banyula

PATRICK HOWE
[Captain) Fitzroy

CURTIS TAPLIN

St Marys

T
FORWARDS

BETH CRUICKSHANK
Blackburn

SARAH CAMERON

Glen Iris

HOLLY SPENCER

Kew Rovers

2016 Youth Girls Team Of The Year

INTERCHANGE

UBIL CHOL

Richmond

XAVIER FRY

Whitehorse Calts

RORY HANLON
St Marys

SAM TOWNSEND

Boroondara Hawks

PATRICK BOHAN
LIAM DAMIELS

BAILEY GRIOLI

INTERCHANGE

MOLLY EASTMAN

Fitzroy

CECILIA
BALDASSARRE

Ive

BROOKE CLARE

Blackburn

LAURA ROBERTSON
L e

IBBY ALl
Beverey Hills

ISABELLA GIETZMANN
‘Whitehorse Col

JESSICA HARDY
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YJFL Premiers and Best and Fairests — All Years

Year
1997

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

Section
Gold
Brown
Green

Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown

Green
Gold
Brown

Green
Gold

Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue

Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue

Premiers
Doncaster
Banyule

Hawthorn Citizens

St Marys

Fitzroy 1

Doncaster Heights
Bulleen Templestowe
Canterbury
Doncaster Heights
Canterbury

Fitzroy

Bulleen Templestowe
Beverley Hills
Camberwell
Canterbury

Kew Comets
Hawthorn Citizens

Preston Bullants
Kew Rovers
Bundoora

Banyule
Ivanhoe

Bulleen Templestowe
Park Orchards
Camberwell

Bulleen Templestowe
Preston Bullants
Fitzroy

Kew

Beverley Hills
Camberwell
Doncaster
Beverley Hills
St Marys
Greythorn
Park Orchards

Best and Fairest
R.WILLITS - St Marys
N.SADLER - Banyule
P.TIRAS - Doncaster Heights /
B. IEZZI - Canterbury
R.CARAFA - Park Orchards
T.TRIANTFILYDIS -St Marys
T. COGHLAN - Balwyn
A.VINEY - Park Orchards
M.KREUZER - St Marys
T.FITZGERALD - Warrandyte
H.APTED - Fitzroy

N.COX - Hawthorn Citizens
H.BROWN - Richmond
J.DOUKAS - St Marys
L.ECKERSLEY - Canterbury
B.HOWELL - Canterbury
B.HOWELL - Canterbury
R.HIAH - Bundoora /

E. HALE-VAUGHAN
Warrandyte

R.SHERGOLD - Canterbury
S.PURCELL - Kew Rovers
D.SYMEOPOULOS -

Kew Rovers

M.SHEPARD - Park Orchards
D.LEECH - Fitzroy /
A.SANFILIPPO - Kew Rovers
R.EXON - Warrandyte
A.DONIA - Preston Bullants
B.HOGAN - Ivanhoe
M.GALIAZZO0 - St Marys
P.LUNN - Banyule
A.MOHAMMAD -

North Brunswick
D.CONSTANZO - Fitzroy
B.HENKEL - Bundoora
E.O'SULLIVAN - Canterbury
Z.KADLECIK - Doncaster
T.CLIFFORD- Canterbury
B.PANNAM- St Damians
D.HOUSTON- Greythorn
J.WITNISH- Park Orchards

Year
2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

Section
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Black
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Black
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Black
Red
Gold

Brown
Green
Blue

Black
Red
Gold
Brown

Green
Blue

Black
Red

Premiers

Kew Comets
Camberwell 2
Camberwell 3

SFX Whitehorse Colts
Hawthorn Citizens
Kew Comets
Macleod

Glen Iris

Glen Iris

Bulleen Templestowe
St Marys

Kew Comets
Camberwell

St Marys B

Kew Comets 2
Surrey Park

Glen Iris N

Fitzroy 4

Kew Rovers 1

Kew Comets 2
Doncaster Heights G
Kew Comets 3
Whitehorse Colts B
Park Orchards B
Hawthorn Citizens D

Ivanhoe W
Glen Iris V
Hawthorn Citizens B

Ivanhoe W
Richmond
Hawthorn Citizens
Heidelberg

Surrey Park
Fitzroy

Ashburton
North Brunswick

ATTACHMENT K

Best and Fairest
M.BLAKEY- St Marys
J.TROIANI- Hawthorn Cits.
L.ENGLISH- Hawthorn Cits.
T.CLAYTON- Fitzroy
N.BOUCHER- Ashburton
S.WRIGHT- Kew
T.BLENHEIM- Kew Rovers
N.ALDRIDGE- St Damians
H.GRACE- Fitzroy

L.KING- Bulleen Temp.
C.BROWN- Macleod
W.JAMES- Hawthorn Cits.
M.BOMBARDIERI- Fitzroy
M.ROWELL- Canterbury
A.CARAFA- Banyule
M.EXELL- Greythorn
J.CRAMB- Park Orchards
M.BOMBARDIERI- Fitzroy
W.PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills
C BRISCOE - Kew Comets
J.TONIAZZO - Preston Bullants
F.DREHER - Kew Comets
T.DOCHERTY - Ashburton
T.OTTER - Richmond

A. DELL'ORSO

Bulleen Templestowe
H.CARLIN - Balwyn
H.BROMELL - Glen Iris
L.THOMPSON - Doncaster /
M.RYAN - Heidelberg
A.BROWNE - Ashburton
W.FASAN - Park Orchards
B. LINDEMAN - Glen Iris
M. ALDOUS

Doncaster Heights

D. WALSH - Bulleen
Templestowe
|.CALLAGHAN - St Marys
H. WATERS - Richmond

J. NICOLO - North Brunswick

Year
1997

1998

1999

2000

Section
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown

Green
Gold

Brown
Green

Premiers
Beverley Hills

St Damians
Hawthorn Citizens
Doncaster
Warrandyte

Kew Comets

St Marys
Doncaster Heights

Warrandyte
Kew Rovers

St Damians
Hawthorn Citizens

Best and Fairest

M.ALLEN - Park Orchards
P.RICHARDSON - Doncaster
H.DICK - Hawthorn Citizens
T.CLOKE - Park Orchards
W.MCLAUGHLIN - Fitzroy
P.TIRAS - Doncaster Heights
A.WILSON - Park Orchards
J.TELIANDIS -

Doncaster Heights
T.COGHLAN - Balwyn
C.SANFILLIPPO

Bulleen Templestowe
P.VESZPREMI - St Damians
B.MATTHEWS - Heidelberg

Year
2001

2002

2003

Section
Gold

Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold

Brown
Green

Blue

Premiers
Kew Rovers

Richmond
Warrandyte
Beverley Hills
Preston Bullants
St Marys
Heidelberg
Balwyn

Fitzroy
St Marys

Warrandyte

Best and Fairest

D.FULTON - Ivanhoe /
C.MISSAILIDIS - St Marys /
S.0'SULLIVAN - Kew Rovers
H.BROWN - Richmond
J.CHURCH - Banyule
J.PURCELL - Kew Rovers
L.ECKERSLEY - Canterbury
K.HARVEY - Fitzroy
B.INDIAN - Heidelberg
A.JOHNSON -

Hawthorn Citizens

J.VINE - Glen Iris
M.WOOFFINDIN

Doncaster Heights

S.CUST - Greythorn
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YJFL Premiers and Best and Fairests — All Years

ATTACHMENT K

Year
2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

Section
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue

Gold
Brown

Green
Blue
Gold

Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Black
Red

Premiers

Fitzroy

Banyule

Park Orchards
Doncaster Heights

Ivanhoe
Glen Iris

Glen Iris
Surrey Park
Kew Comets

Canterbury
Balwyn
Greythorn
Ivanhoe

St Marys
Canterbury

SFX Colts
Beverley Hills
Greythorn
Macleod

North Brunswick
Kew Comets
Glen Iris

Glen Iris

Park Orchards
Hawthorn Citizerns
Macleod

Park Orchards
Preston Bullants
Kew Comets 1
Hawthorn Citizens 1
Balwyn
Greythorm
Camberwell 3
Surrey Park W

Best and Fairest
B.McLENNON - Fitzroy
S.BONELLO - St Marys

M.SHEPPARD - Park Orchards

M.WOOFFINDIN
Doncaster Heights
T.ROBERTSON - lvanhoe

D.LEECH - Fitzroy / J.MACRAE

Kew Rovers

A.LANNING - Kew
R.VIENET - Surrey Park
J.BILLINGS - Kew /
A.SANFILLIPO Kew Rovers
M.BORLAND - Canterbury
J.RUDD - Macleod
J.WELSH - Heidelberg
B.MURPHY- Kew
K.LANGFORD- Macleod
B.HENKEL- Bundoora
D.VALLIANOS- Richmond
H.HOOPER- Glen Iris
T.KERR- Glen Iris
R.BRANDT- Macleod
M.SILIPO- Doncaster
L.BUNKER- St Marys
S.GUEST- Glen Iris
L.BRANDT- Heidelberg
C.0'BRIEN- Bundoora
N.BOUCHER- Ashburton
B.MORGAN- Bundoora
T.BLENHEIM- Kew Rovers
J.TRNACEK- Ashburton
B.WRAITH- Kew Comets
C.BROWN- Macleod
T.BIANCO- Doncaster
X.FRY- Canterbury
K.LYNCH- Camberwell
A.GATWECH-CHUOL
Ashburton

Year  Section
2012 Gold
Brown

Green
Blue
Black
Red
2013  Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Black
Red
2014 Gold
Brown
Green
Blue

Black
Red

2015  Gold
Brown
Green
Blue

Black
Red
2016  Gold

Brown
Green
Blue
Black
Red

Premiers Best and Fairest
Hawthorn Citizens 1 M.ROWELL - Canterbury
Bulleen Templestowe G J.CAPETOLA

Bulleen Templestowe

Ivanhoe W J.AIRD - Glen Iris
Fitzroy 3 M.BOMBARDIERI - Fitzroy
St Marys W A.DANI - Preston Bullants
Park Orchards W C.MCKENZIE - Canterbury
Greythorn R W.PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills
Canterbury B N.NICHOLS - Kew Comets
St Marys T K.WORNER - Ashburton
Balwyn N.O'SULLIVAN - Parkside
Glen Iris N C.BRECKO - Surrey Park
North Brunswick W.FASAN - Park Orchards
St Marys S. DARCY - Glen Iris
Doncaster Heights ~ J. GEDI - lvanhoe
Banyule T. CASTRICUM - Surrey Park
Doncaster M. THOMPSON

Beverley Hills
Camberwell W. FASAN - Park Orchards
Whitehorse Colts C . FERNANDO

Whitehorse Colts
Heidelberg D.EDMENDS - Heidelberg
Parkside 0. ALLEN - Fitzroy
Bulleen Templestowe W. HINE - Ashburton
Ashburton P. CARROLL

Whitehorse Colts
Surrey Park W V. TRENTIN - lvanhoe
Banyule L. SMITH - Hawthorn Citizens

|. MARKOVSKY — Macleod /
C. McAULIFFE - Canterbury B

Kew Comets 1

St Marys B A. TIMMS - Ivanhoe W
Greythorn B. GUYMER - Warrandyte
Park Orchards B C. TREMBATH - Park Orchards B

Bulleen Templestowe P. BURNS - Ashburton B
Kew Comets 2 A. BOLTON - Bundoora

Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest

1997 Gold Beverley Hills S.PLOUTOS - Macleod 2003  Gold Beverly Hills J.HOEGEL - Beverly Hills
Brown  Montmorency A.LANGFORD - Doncaster Brown St Marys L.GILES - Banyule / T.SNELL
Green  Camberwell P.MERCOURIOU - Camberwell St Marys

1998  Gold Beverley Hills B. STANTON - Banyule Green  Fitzroy N.DEMELIS - Fitzroy
Brown  Kew R. BAIN - Bullen Temp Blue Surrey Park M.THOMPSON - Surrey Park
Green  Surrey Park P. HASSETT - Surrey Park 2004 Gold Balwyn M.EVANS - Balwyn

1999  Gold Kew Rovers J.ABBATANGELO - Macleod Brown  Park Orchards T.DOHERTY - St Marys
Brown  Beverley Hills W.McLAUGHLIN - Fitzroy Green  Banyule M.LANNING - Kew
Green  Fitzroy S.SOFA - Richmond Blue Fitzroy S.HAWTHORNE - Doncaster

2000 Gold  StMarys L.CAREY - Kew Rovers 2005 Gold  StMarys B.McLENNAN - Fitzroy
Brown  Fitzroy B.CAUCHI - St Damians Brown  Bulleen Templestowe M.SHEPPARD - Park Orchards
Green St Damians T.GIBBONS - Bundoora Green  Surrey Park M.WOOFFINDIN

2001  Gold Camberwell C.HOEGEL - Beverley Hills Doncaster Heights
Brown  Kew Rovers L.TOFFOLON - Ivanhoe Blue  StMarys J.ANDERSON - Camberwell
Green  Bundoora B.SINCLAIR - Greythorn 2006 Gold  StMarys J.BALLARD - Warrandyte

2002  Gold Canterbury C.HUMMERSTON - Canterbury Brown  Camberwell J.CELLINI - Glen Iris /
Brown St Marys M.SHIEL - Balwyn J.DELANY - Bundoora
Green  Glen Iris J.CHURCH - Banyule Green  Preston Bullants J.COWELL - Preston Bullants

Blue Richmond A POULTON - Greythorn
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ATTACHMENT K

Best and Fairest

M.BORLAND- Canterbury
B.LENNON- Macleod
G.SUTTON- Preston Bullants
A.MOHAMMED- Nth Brunswick
N.MEERMAN- Kew Rovers

Year  Section Premiers
2007  Gold Kew Comets B
Brown  Macleod
Green Kew Comets
Blue Ivanhoe
2008  Gold St Marys
Brown  Kew Comets A.CROXFORD- Kew
Green St Damians B.HENKEL- Bundoora
Blue SFX Whitehorse Colts D.VALLIANOS- Richmond
2009  Gold Beverley Hills H.HOOPER- Glen Iris
Brown  Ashburton S.SMITH - St Damians
Green Bundoora T.LEONARDIS - Bundoora
Blue Fitzroy M.SILIPO- Doncaster
2010  Gold Kew Comets L.BUNKER - St Marys
Brown  Fitzroy R.HUNTER- Fitzroy
Green Macleod B.SMITH- Macleod
Blue St Marys J.DO- Richmond
2011 Gold Ashburton R N.BOUCHER- Ashburton
Brown  Bulleen Templestowe T.PAIDOUSSIS- Kew Comets
Green Glen Iris H B.MORGAN- Bundoora
Blue Fitzroy 2 R.BARRESI- Fitzroy
Black Hawthorn Citizens 2 L.BURGESS- St Marys
2012  Gold Kew Comets 1 J.KING - St Marys
Brown  Doncaster Heights ~ N.MARSHALLSAY
Doncaster Heights
T.BIANCO- Doncaster
G.BILLIAS- Ashburton /
Z.ANTIGNANI - Whitehorse Colts
J.SAMMARTINO
North Brunswick
Red Ashburton B A.LAMANNA - Kew Rovers
2013 Gold Hawthorn Citizens W M.ROWELL - Canterbury
Brown  Fitzroy 1 B.WENCKOWSKI - lvanhoe
Green Glen Iris G M.BOMBARDIERI - Fitzroy
Blue St Marys W K.JOHNSON - St Marys
Black Ashburton B C.MCKEE - Ashburton
Red Canterbury R C.MCKENZIE - Canterbury

Green Parkside
Blue Ivanhoe B

Black Brunswick

Best and Fairest

W. PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills
K. WORNER - Ashburton

J. STICCA -

Bulleen Templestowe

Year  Section Premiers

2014  Gold Beverley Hills
Brown  Whitehorse Colts
Green Camberwell

Blue Ivanhoe F. MAGUIRE - Surrey Park

Black Banyule T. OTTER - Richmond

Red Fitzroy 0. HUNTER - Camberwell
2015  Gold Fitzroy 1 L. MCKAIN - Fitzroy /

0. DEMPSEY -
Hawthorn Citizens
Brown  Banyule
Green Ivanhoe
Blue Preston Bullants

L. RANKIN - Beverley Hills

J. GEDI - lvanhoe

T. JACKSON - Warrandyte /

E. LOWE - Preston Bullants
Black Whitehorse Colts M W. FASAN - Park Orchards
Red St Marys W D. HUGHES - Beverley Hills

2016  Gold Templestowe D. EDMENDS - Heidelberg Y
Brown St Marys B J. BOROVAC - Kew Comets 1
Green  Canterbury B Y. ASHWIN - Doncaster
Blue Ashburton B W. ELLIOTT - Kew Rovers
Black Kew Comets 2 M. ABBAS - Bundoora

Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2012 Kew Comets 2 |.GLEITZMANN
Whitehorse Colts
2013 Kew Comets 1 E.MASTERS - Kew Rovers
2014 St Marys C. MORANDO
Whitehorse Colts
2015 Kew Coments B. VICKERS - Blackburn
2016  Gold Kew Comets 0. JOHNSTON
Whitehorse Colts

Brown  Fitzroy M. MAHONY - Glen Iris A

Best and Fairest
D.OLIVER - Doncaster
A.LAPADULA - St Marys
L.SYME - Surrey Park
R. WILLIAMS - lvanhoe
T. IONIDIS - Camberwell

Year  Section Premiers

1997  Gold Beverley Hills
Brown St Marys
Green  Surrey Park

1998  Gold St Marys
Brown  Camberwell
Green Richmond T.BULL - Kew

1999  Gold Beverley Hills B.SMITH - Beverley Hills
Brown  Bulleen Templestowe B.STANTON - Banyule
Green Bundoora J.BURGOYNE - Warrandyte

2000 Gold Kew Rovers W.McLAUGHLIN - Fitzroy
Brown  Bulleen Templestowe S.BYRNE - Doncaster Heights
Green Bundoora B.LENAGHON - Camberwell

2001  Gold St Marys J.BARKER - Fitzroy
Brown  Kew Comets A.LOIZOU - Kew
Green Glen Iris T.COGHLAN - Balwyn
2002  Gold St Marys L.TOFFOLON

Bulleen Templestowe
L.SHELTON - St Damians
C.GEORGE - Doncaster
H.PAYNTER - Ivanhoe
B.OMIZZOLO - Fitzroy
R.BORLAND - Fitzroy

Brown  Hawthorn Citizens
Green Doncaster

2003  Gold Kew Rovers
Brown  Warrandyte
Green Bundoora

Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
2004  Gold Beverley Hills D.HANNEBERY - Kew Rovers
Brown  Bulleen Templestowe L.GILES - Banyule
Green Surrey Park D.SMITH-WHITING - Heidelberg
Blue Doncaster T.CANNY - Emmaus Wattle Park
2005 Gold Park Orchards A.CHIODO - Beverley Hills
Brown  Glen Iris T.DOHERTY - St Marys
Green Bundoora D.CRONIN - Bundoora
Blue Heidelberg M.MARIANI - Emmaus Wattle

Park

2006  Gold St Marys R.MULLINS - St Marys
Brown  Glen Iris D.D'AMORE - St Damians
Green Macleod D.FLOUDIOTIS

SFX Whitehorse Colts

Blue Camberwell Z.RIDDLE - St Marys

2007  Gold Kew Rovers D.DOBER- St Marys
Brown  Park Orchards B J.PELL- Bulleen Temp.
Green St Damians S.WISEMAN- Surrey Park
Blue Park Orchards R N.PUATJIMI- Ivanhoe

2008  Gold Kew Comets L.McDONALD- Kew

Brown St Marys
Green Park Orchards
Blue St Damians

D.CAPELLARI- Fitzroy
0.WELSH- Heidelberg
M.PROSENAK- Park Orchards
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ATTACHMENT K

Year
2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

Section
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Black
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Black
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Black

Premiers

Kew Comets
Macleod

Bulleen Templestowe
Hawthorn Citizens
Beverley Hills
Park Orchards
Ivanhoe

St Damians
Bulleen Templestowe
Glen IrisH
Banyule B

Surrey Park
Ashburton B
Canterbury B
Macleod
Whitehorse Colts
Banyule
Ashburton G

Kew Comets 1
lvanhoe W
Brunswick

Kew Rovers
Richmond

Best and Fairest
R.McKENZIE- Warrandyte
K.LANGFORD- Macleod
B.SIMMONS- Beverley Hills
D.VALLIANOS- Richmond
M.OWIES- Camberwell
W.KEOGH- Surrey Park
M.SILIPO- Doncaster
B.LAMANNA- St Damians
M.SCARDAMAGLIA- Ashburton
B.MOORCROFT- Macleod
A.CHERUBIN- Prestin Bullants
T.MASON- Surrey Park

J.DO- Richmond
T.PAIDOUSSIS - Kew Comets
L.SPRIGGS - Camberwell
L.MINAHAN - Fitzroy

A.CABDI - Banyule

J.MOREY - Heidelberg
B.WRAITH - Kew Comets

L.DI BIASE - Beverley Hills
G.BILLISA - Ashburton
Z.ANTIGNANI - Whitehorse Colts
U.CHOL - Richmond

2014 Gold Kew Comets M. ROWELL - Canterbury
Brown  Ashburton C. MCKEE - Ashburton
Green  Macleod C. OSTWALD - Banyule
Blue Bundoora P. RODWELL
Doncaster Heights
Black Fitzroy A. ABDULNOUR - St Marys
2015  Gold Beverly Hills R W. PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills
Brown  Park Orchards R D. PAPADAS - St Marys
Green Whitehorse Colts D. EPIFANO - Preston Bullants
Blue Greythorn J. THATCHER-BRENER
Bulleen Templestowe
Black Parade St Damians ~ A. MUCILLI - North Brunswick
Red Fitzroy 2 C.LANYON - Ashburton
2016 Gold Hawthorn Citizens D C. FYFFE - St Marys B
Brown  Kew Comets 1 L. RANKIN - Beverley Hills
Green Balwyn Z. STOWELL - St Marys K
Blue Surrey Park W B. FARAKOS - Bundoora
Black Ashburton B Z. HARRINGTON - Camberwell 2

Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
1997  Gold Camberwell A.KRAKOUER - Doncaster 2007  Gold St Marys R.MULLINGS- St Marys
Brown St Marys J.SPRAGUE - Kew Brown St Damians D.D'AMORE- St Damians
Green SFX Whitehorse Colts T.BACHELOR Green Boroondara Bulldogs M.ARNOT- Mt Waverley
SFX Whitehorse Colts Blue Beverley Hills T.CLAPHAM- Park Orchards
1998  Gold Beverley Hills M.SNOWBALL - Park Orchards 2008  Gold Kew Rovers L. ANDRIANAKIS- Kew Rovers /
Brown  Greythorn P.BUSZARD - Ivanhoe N.HROVAT- Ivanhoe
Green Hawthorn Citizens S.GAMBONI - Hawthorn Citizens Brown  Prahran L.GALLOP- Prahran
1999  Gold St Marys B.SHAW - St Marys Green Preston Bullants M.BERTACCO- SFX Colts
Brown  Fitzroy A.NEVILLE - Surrey Park / Blue Emmaus Falcons A.MULING- Emmaus Falcons
M.ZIKA - Fitzroy 2009  Gold Ashburton B.BORLAND- Ashburton
Green lvanhoe B.MOODY - Greythorn Brown  Macleod B.LENNON- Macleod
2000 Gold Beverley Hills E.WHITEHEAD -Kew Green Bulleen Templestowe J.ROBERTSON- Bulleen Temp.
Brown  Macleod B.STANTON - Banyule Blue Hawthorn Citizens T.HARVEY-Richmond
Green Fitzroy J.BURGOYNE - Warrandyte / 2010  Gold Kew Rovers D.PANQOTIS- Kew
A.D'ALOISIO - Park Orchards Brown  Canterbury T.WARHURST- Park Orchards
2001  Gold Kew Rovers A.GIANFAGNA - Kew Rovers Green Preston Bullants |.WATTIS- Fitzroy 2
Brown  Macleod N.LYNCH - Macleod Blue Fizroy A.BURGESS- St Marys W
Green Ivanhoe R.KURBANOQUS - Ivanhoe 2011 Gold Glen Iris G D.CROCKER- Beverley Hills
2002  Gold Bulleen Templestowe M.GAZZO - Beverley Hills Brown  Macleod S.GIBBS- Ivanhoe
Brown St Damians J.HRAMBANIS - Camberwell Green St Marys W N.PARKER- Warrandyte
Green St Damians D.DEVINCENTIS - St Damians Blue Surrey Park N.BIGGINS- Glen Iris
2003  Gold St Marys L.SHELTON - St Damians Black Ashburton G C.BARR- Ashburton
Brown  Doncaster Heights ~ B.SINCLAIR - Greythorn 2012  Gold Kew 1 L.BUNKER - St Marys
Green  SFX Whitehorse Colts J.REID - Balwyn Brown  Fitzroy 1 L.WILSON - Ivanhoe
2004  Gold Ivanhoe J.STRUSS - Canterbury Green Balwyn T.MASON - Surrey Park
Brown St Marys J.TRANN - Richmond Blue Kew Comets 2 J.MANNIX - Kew Comets
Green Camberwell N.LATSAS - Camberwell Black Banyule M G.PEMBERTON - Banyule
2005 Gold Kew Rovers D.LE - Preston Bullants 2013  Gold Kew Rovers B N.BOUCHER - Ashburton
Brown  Camberwell J.DEVINE - Bundoora Brown  Canterbury B M.ZUKIEWICZ
Green Macleod N.CAMPESE - Ivanhoe Doncaster Heights
2006  Gold Glen Iris M.MARIANI - Surrey Park Green Surrey Park H.JOENG - Banyule
Brown  East Malvern D.POUND-PALMIERI - Fitzroy Blue Kew Comets 0.DICKSON - Kew Comets
Green Greythorn L.CONSIDINE - Macleod
Blue Doncaster Heights ~ TMCMAHON - KRC
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ATTACHMENT K

Year
2014

2015

Section
Gold

Brown

Green
Blue

Gold
Brown

Premiers
St Marys

Hawthorn Citizens

Parkside
Preston Bullants

St Marys B
Banyule

Best and Fairest

C. LEON - Camberwell /
K. VELIOU - Ivanhoe

D. MOTT - Brunswick /
J. CIRANNA -

Bulleen Templestowe

C. KISSANE - St Marys
L. RHODERICK - Fitzroy /
J. PLEXOUSAIKIS -
Surrey Park

M. ROWELL - Canterbury
A.CARAFA - Banyule

Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
2015  Green Heidelberg J. BARDWELL -
Whitehorse Colts
Blue Ivanhoe B J. MANIAS - Brunswick
Black Fitzroy T. BATCHELOR - St Marys /
R. HOOPER - Glen Iris
2016  Gold Kew Rovers W. PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills R
Brown St Marys B S. TUCKER - Canterbury B
Green Ivanhoe E. CHEESEWRIGHT - Ivanhoe
Blue Banyule C. SPITERI - Doncaster
Black Richmond Q. SCHWARZ - Ashburton B

Year
1997

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

Section

W N = WO = WO = WO =N =N =N =N =N =N =N =

—_

AW =S4 DO N =R WD

Sow D =

Premiers

St Damians

Park Orchards
Balwyn/Kew Rovers
Beverely Hills

St Marys

Bulleen Templestowe
Ivanhoe

St Damians

Glen Iris

St Damians
Doncaster

Prahran

Bulleen Templestowe
Glen Iris

St Marys

Hawthorn Citizens
Park Orchards

Glen Iris
Camberwell

Surrey Park

Kew Rovers
Ivanhoe

Hawthorn Citizens
Glen Iris
Canterbury

Kew Comets

Fitzroy

Canterbury
Surrey Park
Ashburton
Ivanhoe

Preston Bullants
Surrey Park
Whitehorse Colts
Ivanhoe

Park Orchards
Warrandyte
Boroondara Hawks

Ashburton R
Macleod
Glen Iris G
Ashburton G

Best and Fairest
P.HARRISON - St Damians
G.KENNEY - Doncaster
S.0'MEARA - St. Damians
C.McKAY - Bundoora
S.McKENZIE-EYERS - Fitzroy
M.CRAWFORD - St Marys
G.STRAVRAKIS - Ilvanhoe
B.MOODY - Greythorn
P.HASSETT - Surrey Park
A.SCHEMBRI - Bundoora
R.WILLITS - St Marys

S. BYRNE - Doncaster Heights
R.PETRACCA - Park Orchards
A.BENNETT - Macleod
B.SINCLAIR - Greythorn
J.REID - Balwyn

A.VINEY - Park Orchards
J.VAN UNEN - Beverley Hills
N.LATSAS - Camberwell
D.SMITH-WHITING - Heidelberg
T.SNELL - St Marys

T.HILL - Preston Bullants
D.SMITH-WHITING - Heidelberg
L.McMILLAN- Glen Iris
J.ASHBY- Canterbury
J.CONSIDINE- Macleod /
J.RALPH- SFX Colts
B.McLENNAN- Fitzroy /
R.MULLINS- St Marys
D.STEWART- Banyule
M.ARNOT- Mt Waverley
B.BRISCOMB- Doncaster
N.HROVAT- Ivanhoe
0.TSORBARIS- Macleod
M.MIKI- Banyule
M.BERTACCO- Whitehorse Colts
H.CURNOW- Fitzroy
T.CUTLER- Greythorn
0.WELSH- Heidelberg
C.WAMSTEAKAR-
Boroondara Hawks
J.IACOBACCIO- St Marys
J.LOWE- Banyule

T.YOUNG- Whitehorse Colts
J.ALDRIDGE- St Damians

Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
2012 1 Beverley Hills R B.HARDWICK - Beverley Hills /
C.DUNBAR - Macleod
2 St Marys B S.SMITH - St Damians
3 Parkside M.SILIPO - Doncaster
4 Ivanhoe B N.PARKER - Warrandyte
2013 1 Kew Comets 1 V.ADDUCI - Camberwell
2 Preston Bullants K.GREEN - Preston Bullants
3 Parkside C.MCKAY - Parkside
4 Fitzroy 2 B.HUTCHINSON - Bundoora /
R.GIRVAN - Fitzroy
2014 Fitzroy N. BOUCHER - Ashburton

Bulleen Templestowe L. SUMMERS - Surrey Park

Glen Iris A. CABDI - Banyule
St Damians N. ALDRIDGE - St Damians
Kew Comets C.LEON - Camberwell

Bulleen Templestowe D. MOTT - Brunswick

Surrey Park B B. RAMAGE - Parkside
Park Orchards J. DE NAPOLI -
North Brunswick
5 Parade St Damians L. PANNUNZIO -

Parade/St Damians

2016 1 Boroondara Hawks 1 D. WILLIAMS - Surrey Park
2 Fitzroy 1 G. BROWN - Park Orchards R
3 Warrandyte J. BARDWELL -
Whitehorse Colts
4 Ivanhoe B J. NICOLO -

Preston Bullants

Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
2013 U14* Kew Rovers |.GIETZMANN - Whitehorse Colts
2014 Kew Rovers S. CHARAKAS -
Bulleen Templestowe
2015  Girls1  Kew Comets K. LYNCH - Kew Rovers /
E. MCKENZIE - Fitzroy
Girls2  Blackburn T. MORTON - Blackburn
2016  Girls1  Kew Comets T. MORTON - Blackburn B
Girls2  Ashburton R S. CHARAKAS - Beverley Hills
Girls 3 Ashburton G A. LING - Whitehorse Colts /

K. PETREVSKI - Brunswick
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Year
1997

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

Section Premiers
1 Doncaster

St Damians
St Damians 1

-~

Warrandyte

St Damians

SFX Whitehorse Colts
Macleod

Doncaster

Macleod

Beverley Hills
Macleod

SFX Whitehorse Colts

N = N = N = N =N

1 Macleod

2 Ivanhoe

1 Bulleen Templestowe

St Damians
Park Orchards
St Marys
Ivanhoe
Warrandyte
Ivanhoe
Doncaster
Balwyn

St Marys

B LN = LN =N

—_

Fitzroy
Glen Iris Sharks
Preston Bullants

wW N

4 Banyule

1 Preston Bullants

2 Canterbury

3 SFX Whithorse Colts
4 Emmaus Wattle Park
1 Preston Bullants

2 Ashburton

Best and Fairest
A.McQUEEN-PARTON -
Camberwell

D.SACCO - St Damians
J.CARPENTER - Doncaster /
B.YOUNG- St Damians
P.PRATT - Bundoora
D.CULLINAN - St Damians
C.TAYLOR - Banyule
M.LYONS - Bundoora
T.DEMETRIOU - Doncaster
T.ROACH - Greythorn
D.KALVISKIS - St Damians
M.ZIKA - Fitzroy

L.NICHOLS

SFX Whitehorse Colts
J.DALEY

SFX Whitehorse Colts
B.IEZZI - Canterbury/Balwyn /
M.KRAKOUER - Doncaster /
R.KURBANOVS -
Canterbury/Balwyn

P. FLORANCE -

Bulleen Templestowe
J.CROSTHWAITE - St Damians
R.CARAFA - Park Orchards
R.CARAFA - Park Orchards
A.BENNETT - Macleod
C.GEORGE - Doncaster
N.MILLER - Bulleen Templestowe
C.GEORGE - Doncaster
D.KENNEDY - Doncaster Heights
J.BUTLER - Doncaster /
R.FRANZA - Bundoora
J.DIMOND- Fitzroy
L.PICCOLO- Hawthorn Cits.
J.MULING-

Emmaus Wattle Park
J.CHIRGWIN- Doncaster
M.FOWLER- St Marys
S.COGHLAN- Park Orchards
M.DYSON- KGU /

J.RALPH- SFX Colts
B.WILSON-

Emmaus Wattle Park
L.BRANDT- Macleod
J.DIDIER- Beverley Hills /
D.HARRIS- Ashburton /
J.TAYLOR- Camberwell

Year
2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

Section
3
4

WM = BN =

[} - N w N =

A w2 bW

Premiers
Park Orchards
Warrandyte

St Marys
Warrandyte

Kew Colts Kangaroos

Greythorn

Ivanhoe W

Fitzroy 1

Surrey Park
Doncaster

St Marys 1
Camberwell

Bulleen Templestowe

Fitzroy 2

Fitzroy 1

Park Orchards R
Beverley Hills N
Park Orchards B
Ashburton

Bulleen Templestowe

Glen Iris
Fitzroy
Ilvanhoe W
Camberwell 1
Banyule

GDU Demons

Park Orchards R
Beverley Hills
Doncaster B

Fitzroy 3
St Marys 3

ATTACHMENT K

Best and Fairest

V.PARISI- Bulleen Templestowe
S.TANSLEY- Warrandyte /
M.WARD- Whitehorse Colts
M.MIKI- Banyule
D.GRAHAM-

Boroondara Hawks /
E.MCCUTCHAN-
Boroondara Hawks
J.MUSS0-

Kew Colts Kangaroos
J.COOPER- St Damians
J.POWICK- Banyule
H.CURNOW- Fitzroy

A ANDERSON- Surrey Park
A.PERRI- St Damians
M.ITALIA - Banyule
A.ANDERSON - Surrey Park
J.ROBERTSON -

Bulleen Templestowe
C.MCDOUGALL -
Whitehorse Colts /
J.LEONARD - Doncaster
L.PAVLICH - Fitzroy
R.BRANDT - Macleod
M.GRIECHEN - Ashburton
M SILIPO - Doncaster

M GRIECHEN - Ashburton /
M. BLAKEY - St Marys

C. BROWN -

Bulleen Templestowe

K. GREEN - Preston Bullants
C. MCKAY - Parkside

L. WILSON - lvanhoe

L. AWAD - St Marys

M. ZUKIEWICZ - Templestowe
M. ELLWAY - Parkside /

R. TAYLOR -

Parade/St Damians

M. CECCHIN -

Bulleen Templestowe

B. GRIOLI - Macleod /

M. ZUKIEWICZ - Templestowe
L. SMITHERS - Parkside R
D. MOTT - Brunswick

U. CHOL - Richmond

Youth Girls (Under 18)

Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
2011 Youth Girls Kew Rovers S.PERKINS- East Burwood Devils
2012  Youth Girls Kew Rovers C.WILSON - Bayswater
2013 Youth Girls Kew Rovers T.LUCAS-RODD - East Malvern
2014 Youth Girls East Malvern T. LUCAS-RODD - East Malvern
2015  Youth Girls - Saturday ~ Bulleen Templestowe 0. MCFAWN - St Marys / C. MCFAWN - St Marys
Youth Girls - Sunday East Brighton Vampires A. DUMAS - East Brighton Vampires
2016  Youth Girls — 1 St Marys E. BROWN - Glen Iris
Youth Girls — 2 Bulleen Templestowe D. ALI - Beverley Hills
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

COMMITTEE'S REPORT

Your committee members submit the financial report of the Yarra Junior Football League for the financial
year ended 31 October 2016.

Committee Members

The names of committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report are:

P. Haddad

I. Gray
D. Miller

L. Langley
P. Norris

J. Hooper

A. Vickery

W. Slattery

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the association during the financial year were:

to encourage, promote, control, arrange and develop the playing of Australian Rules Football.
Significant Changes

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating Result

The profit (loss) for the year amounted to $57,931 (2015 $12,355 loss).

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee.

Committee Member: /%W

P.Haddad 5/ e
// // A
Committee Member: Nl

I. Gray /

Dated this day of 23rd November, 2016.
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A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

INCOME STATEMENT

YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2016

INCOME
Team Entries
Umpires Fees
Sponsorship - AFL
Insurance Contributions
Apparel + Summer Program
Development squads
Canteen Sales
Other Income
Other Income
Sponsorship Rebates

EXPENDITURE
Administration Costs
Canteen Cost
Operations
Insurances
Events & Equipment
Development squads
Depreciation/Amortisation

Umpires
Employment Expenses
Occupancy Costs

Profit (loss) before income tax
Profit for the year

Note

Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial

year

Retained earnings at the end of the financial

year

2016 2015
$ $
366,744 322,142
249,576 237,646
54,048 52,705
62,023 70,015
125,828 48,274
- 40,764
38,552 44,671
9,209 9,430
52,306 23,439
958,286 849,086
87,546 81,008
29,024 31,128
61,509 68,917
121,898 118,862
72,855 87,383
28,237 -
284,499 387,299
294,786 298,199
158,839 133,488
45,161 42,456
900,355 861,441
57,931 (12,355)
57,931 (12,355)
414,720 427,075
472,651 414,720

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE

A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2016
2016 2015
Note $ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 196,518 98,482
Trade and other receivables 2 - 8,082
Inventories 3 22,632 36,199
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 219,150 142,763
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 4 258,434 276,707
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 258,434 276,707
TOTAL ASSETS 258,434 419,470
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade Creditors 2,725 400
Funds Held in Trust 1,950 1,950
Input Tax Credits (2,815) (209)
Amounts Withheld 3,073 2,609
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 4,933 4,750
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,933 4,750
NET ASSETS 4,933 414,720
MEMBERS' FUNDS
Retained earnings 5 472,651 414,720
TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS 472,651 414,720

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AS AT 30 JUNE 2016

2016 2015
Note $ $

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from operations 950,204 843,362
Payments to suppliers 843,569 (865,580)
Net cash provided by used in operating activities 6. 106,635 (22,218)
Funds invested in capital projects

Lights — Bulleen Park & Koonung - (12,097)
Capital additions (8,599) -
Net increase (decrease) in cash held 98,036 (34,315)
Cash at beginning of financial year 98,482 132,797
Cash at end of financial year 196,518 98,482

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2016

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial
reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act . The committee has determined that
the association is not a reporting entity.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs and does
not take into account changing money values or, except where specifically stated, current valuations
of non-current assets.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless
otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

Income Tax

The Yarra Junior Football League is a non-profit association and, as a Community Service
Organisation, is exempt from income tax.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Leasehold improvements and property and equipment are carried at cost less the relevant
depreciation. Leasehold improvements have not been amortised.

The depreciable amount of all PPE is depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the
association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking into
account any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed. Any consideration deferred is treated as
the provision of finance and is discounted at a rate of interest that is generally accepted in the
market for similar arrangements. The difference between the amount initially recognised and the
amount ultimately received is interest revenue.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method, which for floating rate
financial assets is the rate inherent in the instrument.

42
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2016

Revenue recognition relating to the provision of services is determined with reference to the stage of
completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period and where outcome of the contract
can be estimated reliably. Stage of completion is determined with reference to the services
performed to date as a percentage of total anticipated services to be performed. Where the outcome
cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent that related expenditure is
recoverable.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).
Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances
the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the
expense. Receivables and payables in the balance sheet are shown inclusive of GST.

M ANNUAL REPORT 2016 43



YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE

A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2016

Trade and Other Receivables

Current
Trade Debtors
The association does not hold any financial assets

whose terms have been renegotiated, but which would
otherwise be past due or impaired.

Inventories

Current
Stock on Hand

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leasehold Improvements
Lights
Coaches Box
Control Room
Pavilion
Lights — Bulleen No 1
-Koonung

Total Leasehold Improvements
Scoreboard

Equipment -PA

Office Furniture & Equipment
Furniture & Fittings

Total Plant and Equipment

Less Accumlated Depreciation
Total Plant and Equipment
Total Non-Current Assets

2016 2015
$ $

- 8,082
22,632 36,199
25,000 25,000
- 3,140
13,217 13,217
200,000 200,000
- 4,597
- 7,500
238,217 253,454
2,265 25,084
6,269 6,269
11,683 9,142
35,922 29,864
56,139 70,359
(35,922) (47,106)
20,217 23,253
258,434 276,707
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE

A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2016

2016 2015
$ $
Retained Earnings
Retai i t th inni f the fi ial
etained earnings at the beginning of the financial year 414.720 427075
Net profit attributable to the association 57,931 (12,355)
Retained earnings at the end of the financial year 472,651 414,720
Cash Flow Information
Reconciliation of Cash Flow from operations
With profit for year:
Profit (Loss) for year 57,931 (12,355)
Non-cash charges added back
Depreciation 13,000 -
70,931 (12,355)
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Decreased (increase) in receivables 8,082 (5,724)
(Increase) decrease in inventories 13,657 (6,716)
Increase (decrease) in Labilities 183 3,330
(Increase) decrease in non-current assets 13,782 (753)
Net cash provided by (used in) operations 106,635 (22,218)
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose
financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the
financial statements.

In the opinion of the committee the financial statements as set out on pages 1 to 7:

Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Yarra Junior Football League as at 31
October 2016 and its performance for the year ended on that date.

At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Yarra Junior Football
League will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of
the Committee by:

T ot

Mr P. Haddad

Dated this day of 23rd November, 2016.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report of Yarra Junior
Football League (the association), which comprises the balance sheet as at 31 October 2015, and the
income statement, a summary of significant accounting policies, other explanatory notes and the statement
by members of the committee.

Committee's Responsibility for the Financial Report

The committee of the association is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
report and have determined that the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements,
which form part of the financial report, are consistent with the financial reporting requirements of the
Associations Incorporation Act and are appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The committee's
responsibility also includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. No opinion is
expressed as to whether the accounting policies used, as described in Note 1, are appropriate to meet the
needs of the members. We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These
Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfiling the
committee's financial reporting obligations under the Associations Incorporation Act . We disclaim any
assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report or on the financial report to which it relates to any
person other than the members, or for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

Independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of Australian professional
ethical pronouncements.

Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the fact that included in the assets of the
Association are leasehold improvements at a cost amounting to $253,454. No amortization has been
charged in respect of these improvements.

Auditors' Opinion

In our opinion, the financial report of Yarra Junior Football League presents fairly, in all material respects the
financial position of Yarra Junior Football League as of 31 October 2016 and of its financial performance for
the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial
statements, and the Associations Incorporation Act .

Name of Firm: CWS Sincock & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Name of Partner: / i
Mr W
Address: Level 4, 112 Wellington Parade, East Melbourne, Victoria, 3002

Dated this day of 23rd November, 2016.
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

CERTIFICATE BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

[, Mr P. Haddad of certify that:

(@)
(b)
(c)
(d)

We are members of the committee of Yarra Junior Football League.
We attended the annual general meeting of the association held on.
We are authorised by the attached resolution of the committee to sign this certificate.

This annual statement was submitted to the members of the association at its annual general
meeting.

Committee Member: /WMV{/

Committee Member:

Mr P. Haddad

e
Mr | Gra%

Dated this day of 23rd November, 2016.
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